Public Document Pack

a ENFIELD
HE nfield Council

ealth and
Wellbeing Board

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD Contact: Jane Creer

Board Secretary
Thursday, 15 December 2022 at 6.00 pm Direct : 020-8132-1211
Virtual / Teams (See agenda frontsheet for Tel: 020-8379-1000
link) Ext: 1211

E-mail: jane.creer@enfield.gov.uk
Council website: www.enfield.gov.uk

PLEASE NOTE: VIRTUAL MEETING
Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting

MEMBERSHIP

Leader of the Council — Councillor Nesil Caliskan (Chair)

Cabinet Member for Health & Social Care — Councillor Alev Cazimoglu
Cabinet Member for Children’s Services — Councillor Abdul Abdullahi
Councillor Andy Milne — Conservative Member representative
Governing Body (Enfield) NCL CCG — Dr Nitika Silhi (Vice Chair)
NHS North Central London ICB — Deborah McBeal

Healthwatch Representative — Rikki Garcia

NHS England Representative — Dr Helene Brown

Director of Public Health — Dudu Sher-Arami

Director of Adult Social Care — Bindi Nagra

Executive Director People — Tony Theodoulou

CEO of Enfield Voluntary Action — Jo Ikhelef

Voluntary Sector Representatives: Vivien Giladi, Pamela Burke

Non-Voting Members
Royal Free London NHS Foundation Trust — Dr Alan McGlennan
North Middlesex University Hospital NHS Trust — Dr Nnenna Osuiji
Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health NHS Trust — Andrew Wright
Whittington Hospital — Siobhan Harrington
Enfield Youth Parliament representative
AGENDA - PART 1
1. WELCOME AND APOLOGIES (6:00 - 6:10PM)

Welcome from the Chair and introductions


mailto:jane.creer@enfield.gov.uk
http://www.enfield.gov.uk/
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NDA1ZDM3MmUtY2RmOS00Zjg0LWExZWYtZjQ4YzA4MzQyYzU3%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22cc18b91d-1bb2-4d9b-ac76-7a4447488d49%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%229330b14b-fb52-4604-b950-1c3eec363859%22%7d

DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

Members are asked to declare any pecuniary, other pecuniary or non-
pecuniary interests relating to items on the agenda.

LBE INFECTIOUS EPIDEMIOLOGY AND VACCINATION UPDATE (6:10 -
6:30PM) (Pages 1 -12)

Gayan Perera, Public Health Intelligence Team Manager.
Including updates on Covid-19, Influenza, Polio, MPX Vaccination
Programmes.

PAPER SENT TO FOLLOW
DRAFT COUNCIL PLAN 2023-26 (6:30 - 6:50PM) (Pages 13 - 50)
Sarah Gilroy, Strategy and Policy Manager, Corporate Strategy Service, LB
Enfield.

PAPER ATTACHED

JOINT HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE COMMISSIONING BOARD REPORT
ON BETTER CARE FUND (6:50 - 7:10PM) (Pages 51 - 84)

Doug Wilson, Head of Strategy, Service Development and Resources / Matt
Casey, Service Manager of Strategy & Service Development, People
Department, LB Enfield.

PAPER SENT TO FOLLOW

BOARD DEVELOPMENT AND DEVELOPMENT OF A NEW HWB
STRATEGY (7:10 - 7:40PM)

Mark Tickner (Health and Wellbeing Board Partnership Manager) / Dudu
Sher-Arami (Director of Public Health), LB Enfield.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 6 OCTOBER 2022 (Pages 85 - 90)
To receive and agree the minutes of the meeting held on 6 October 2022.
NEXT MEETING DATES AND DEVELOPMENT SESSIONS

Next meeting date and development session of Enfield Health and Wellbeing
Board:

Enfield Health and Wellbeing Board:
Thursday 2 March 2023, 6:30PM
Development Session:

Thursday 2 March 2023, 5:00PM






This page is intentionally left blank



COVID-19, Polio and flu vaccine
uptake in Enfield

15t December 2022 «E

(

Striving for excellence
| ENFIELD
www.enfield.gov.uk Council



Autumn COVID-19 vaccine Booster, NCL
Comparison

Autumn Booster Uptake NCL

70%
60%
50%
40%

30% 60%

49Y%, 54% 4% 55%
20%
10%
0%
Islington Haringey Enfield Camden Barnet

% Borough Uptake NCL Average

Z abed



90%
80%
70%
60%
50%
40%
30%
20%
10%

0%

Autumn COVID-19 vaccine, Booster Uptake, Enfield

% Uptake Autumn Booster

50-54 years 55-59 years 60-64 years 65-69 years 70-74 years 75-79 years 80+ years

Clinically Moderate Other Care
extremely Reglstered risk 16 to 64 Home Type
vulnerable Care Home  (Priority Resident

16-69 or Nursing  Group 6)
Home
Resident

¢ abed



Flu vaccination
uptake

15t September — 61" December 2022

\_/

| Striving for excellence ENF’ELD
www.enfield.gov.uk Council




Flu vaccination uptake rankings

Uptake in Enfield vs NCL Boroughs

Barnet Enfield

% Uptake

Islington

Camden

== % NCL Average comparison line

Haringey

G abed



Uptake by cohort (%)

70%

60%

50%

40%

30%

20%

10%

0%

Flu vaccine uptake by cohort (%)

Children 2-3 Children 4-15 6 months to
64 yearsina
clinical risk

group

Additional
50-64 year
olds not
otherwise at
risk

65 years or
older

Pregnant
women

Learning
Disability

Other Care
Home Type Reglstered
Resident Care Home or
Nursing
Home
Resident

9 abed



Ethnicity

60.00%
52.60%

50.00%
40.00%
33.40%

30.00% 26.40%
20.00%
10.00%

0.00%

&

Flu vaccine uptake (all cohorts) by ethnicity

51.50% 51.50% 49.50%

47.40%
43.90%
37.10%
31.90% 34.20% 32.10%
: 30.20% 30.80% 30.00% '
27.80% 26.00% 26.90% 27.40%
23.40%
22.70% 51 100,22.40%
14.30% 16.50%
12.50% '
3 ‘ : & S & & >



Uptake across the borough

Flu vaccination uptake (all cohorts) (%)

[] 28.8-32.6
[ ] 32.6-36.4
[ 36.4-40.2
B 40.2-44.0
Bl 44.0-47.8
Bl 47.8-51.6

Enfield Lock
(31.3)
urkey Street
(3219)
m Enfield Highway
(32.5)

Ponders End
(32.4)

Southgate
(38.1)

Jubilee
(33.8)

Lower Edmonton
(28.8)

Southgate!Green

(40.6) Palmers Green

Edmonton Green
(29.3)

Upper.Edmonton
(38.8)

g abed



Polio vaccination
uptake

6" Dec 2022

| Striving for excellence ENF’ELD
www.enfield.gov.uk Council



Childhood and Catch-up Polio Vaccinations

Latest data:6t" Dec

Childhood Vaccinations Uptake (%) ICS Average (%)
6-in-1 at 1 years 85.8% 88%
6-in-1 dose at 2 years 86.1% 88%
6-in-1 at 5 years 87.1% 88%
4-in-1 Booster 5 Years 72.3% 75%
Catch-up Vaccinations Uptake (%) ICS Average (%)
6-in-1 polio catch-up campaign 1 Year 27.4% 30.1%
6-in-1 polio catch-up campaign 2 Years 28.9% 31.1%
6-in-1 polio catch-up campaign 3 Years 5.5% 7.3%

Source: Healtheintent (GP database)

0T abed



Uptake (%)

[ ] 74.4-78.9
[] 789-83.3
[ 83.3-87.8
Bl 87.8-92.2
Bl 02.2-9%.7

Southgate v‘ T

(87.1)

Turkey Street® Fnfield|Lock

Highlands “Town. : Enfield|Highway
€2 e ; (887)

Ponders/End|
(89%3)

Uptake (%)

[ ]82-16.8
[] 16.8-25.4
25.4 - 34.0
Bl 34.0-426
Bl 426-51.2

Highlands
(397)

Lower Edmonton

(8,2)

Edmon

Zo
ton Green

Enfield Highway

Turkey Street Enfield Lock

TT abed



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13 Agenda Item 4

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2022/2023

Health and Wellbeing Board Agenda - Part: | ltem:
15 December 2022 Subject:

Draft Council Plan 2023-26

Wards: ALL
Report of Chief Executive Cabinet Member consulted: Leader

Contact officer and telephone number: | Approved by: Chief Executive
Sarah Gilroy, Strategy and Policy
Manager 020 8132 2898

E mail: sarah.gilroy@enfield.gov.uk

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1. The new draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield replaces our
previous Council Plan 2020-22: A Lifetime of Opportunities. It sets out the
Council’'s strategic direction and priorities for the next three years. The Plan
will be used to inform and guide staff across the organisation on the Council
vision and priorities and will be available online for all our stakeholders and
partners to learn more about the Council and our goals.

2. The draft Plan is being shared with stakeholders for feedback and discussion,
prior to approval of the final Plan by Council which is scheduled for February
2023.

RECOMMENDATIONS

3. The Health and Wellbeing Board is asked to:
e Note and provide feedback on the draft Council Plan 2023-26

BACKGROUND

4. The new Council Plan 2023-26 replaces our previous Council Plan: A Lifetime
of Opportunities which was approved by Council in 2020 and expired in 2022.

5. The previous Council Plan 2020-22 set out three overarching priorities and
four cross-cutting themes.

6. The three priorities were:

e Good homes in well-connected neighbourhoods
e Safe, healthy and confident communities
e An economy that works for everyone

7. The four cross-cutting themes were:


mailto:sarah.gilroy@enfield.gov.uk

Page 14

A modern council
Fairer Enfield
Early Help

¢ Climate Action

8. A full review of the previous Council Plan 2020-22 was carried out between
January and April 2022 to evaluate progress against these priorities and
cross-cutting themes and outcomes achieved. The review has informed the
new Council Plan 2023-26 alongside the Ruling Group manifesto from the
May 2022 elections; analysis of local socio-economic data; benchmarking
with other local authorities; and analysis of wider engagement and research
carried out across the local authority on specific projects.

REPORT

9. The new draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield sets out the
Council’s strategic direction and priorities for the next three years. The plan
sets out five overarching priorities; five principles; and five future outcomes
we’re working towards. The Plan will be used to inform and guide staff across
the organisation on the Council vision and priorities and will be available
online for all our stakeholders and partners to learn more about the Council
and our goals.

10. The five priorities are:

Clean and green places

Strong, healthy and safe communities
Thriving children and young people
More and better homes

An economy that works for everyone

Each priority is underpinned by a set of strategic high-level actions.

11.The way the Council engages and work with residents, businesses and
partners and the way it makes decisions and allocates resources are
fundamental to the success. The Council Plan principles explain how the
Council will work to deliver its vision for Enfield and are:

Fairer Enfield

Accessible and responsive services
Financial resilience

Collaboration and early help
Climate conscious

12.We have identified long term outcomes that we are seeking to positively
impact over the four years of our Council Plan and beyond. We have
identified measurable indicators to help us understand progress on achieving
these outcomes for all our residents. Most of these indicators will show us
how we’re doing on tackling long-standing challenges, such as poverty and
health inequality, which are impacted by many complex factors, including



Page 15

those outside of our control. While these challenges can only be addressed
by many institutions and individuals working together over the longer term, we
are investing in Enfield and delivering our services in order to contribute
towards improvement across all these indicators for the future. The five future
outcomes are:

e Residents live happy, healthy and safe lives

e Residents have enough income to support themselves and their
families

e Children and young people do well at all levels of learning

e Residents live in good quality homes they can afford

e Residents live in a carbon neutral borough

13.The new Council Plan 2023-has been developed through workshops, analysis
reflection and debate by elected members, the Executive Management Team
(EMT), senior managers and staff.

14.The draft plan has also been informed by a review of progress made against
the previous Council Plan 2020-22 priorities; the Ruling Group manifesto from
the May 2022 elections; data showing local evidence of need; benchmarking
of other local authorities; and analysis of wider engagement and research
carried out across the local authority on specific projects.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED

15.1n developing the new Plan, other options regarding priorities, principles and
future outcomes have been considered. The proposed Council Plan 2023-26
has been informed by robust consultation with officers and elected members;
a review of the previous Council Plan 2020-22; the Ruling Group manifesto
from the May 2022 election; an analysis of socio-economic data; an Equality
Impact Assessment; and benchmarking of best practice and is the
recommended approach.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

16.The new Council Plan 2023-26 replaces our previous Council Plan 2020-22:
A Lifetime of Opportunities. We have reflected on progress made on
delivering this 2020 Plan; and on the challenges and opportunities for the
borough and its residents for the next three years to create a new refreshed
vision and priorities for 2023 — 2026.

17.The new Council Plan provides a renewed strategic direction for the Council
as it continues to invest in the borough to deliver positive outcomes for
residents.

KEY RISKS

18.The Council is experiencing significant financial pressures due to rising
demand for services from a growing population combined with decreasing
Government funding, rising inflation and interest rates. There is a risk that



Page 16

these financial pressures will negatively impact on the Council’s ability to
deliver on the Council Plan priorities. The annual Budget and Medium Term
Financial Plan outline how the Council will direct resources to deliver the
objectives set out in the Council Plan.

19.The Council Plan 2023-26 also recognises the need for the Council to work in
collaboration with partners and stakeholders to deliver on our vision for the
borough.

20.We will create new corporate performance scorecards for 2023/24 onwards in
line with the priorities set out in the Plan, to track our performance and
progress in delivering our five new priorities. These will be reported to
Directorate Management Teams, Executive Management Team and Cabinet
quarterly. This performance management framework will enable senior
leadership and Cabinet to monitor the progress being made towards
delivering the Plan; consider the current and future strategic risks associated
with the information provided and use this to inform decision-making; and
challenge progress with responsible officers as necessary.

21.Each Department Management Team will also produce annual service plans
that detail the work they are undertaking to deliver on the Council Plan
priorities and review progress against their service plans on a quarterly basis.

ENVIRONMENTAL AND CLIMATE CHANGE CONSIDERATIONS

22.The new Council Plan 2023-26 will support the Council to deliver on its
commitments to become a carbon neutral organisation by 2030 and a carbon
neutral borough by 2040 as set out in the Enfield Climate Action Plan.

23.The draft Council Plan 2023-26 includes a principle for us to be climate
conscious. This means that the Council will continue to consider the impact of
all decisions on the environment and climate change, ensuring that the
decisions it makes across operations will help us on our path towards carbon
neutrality. This includes considering energy consumption, carbon emissions,
and environmental risks associated with our decisions, and how we will adapt
to the impacts of climate change.

24.The draft Council Plan 2023-26 sets out the Council’s vision to deliver clean
and green places that will help to tackle climate change and protect residents
and businesses from the impacts of changing weather that we are already
starting to experience. This includes enhancing biodiversity by planting more
trees and introducing new wetlands and wildlife programmes; continuing to
deliver programmes that make low carbon transport easier and safer for
people; and supporting and enabling our residents and businesses to make
better use of resources. The Council Plan also reaffirms our commitment to
reduce emissions from our buildings and the emissions created from the
goods and services we use.



Page 17

IMPACT ON PRIORITIES OF THE HEALTH AND WELLBEING STRATEGY

25.The draft Council Plan 2023-26 sets out our vision to build and maintain
strong, healthy and safe communities where people lead active lifestyles,
have access to healthy food, feel safe in and connected to their community
and live in good health for as long as possible.

26.The conditions in which people grow, live, work and age can make it harder
for them to live healthier lives. There is a stark difference in life expectancy
and in the number of years lived in good health, between people who live in
poverty and those who do not. The Health and Wellbeing Strategy outlines
the need to take a system-wide approach and work as an effective
partnership to improve the wider determinants of health — housing, education,
welfare, work and poverty. Across all the Council Plan priorities, the Council is
seeking to address these wider determinants of health and contribute to
reducing health inequalities and improving physical and mental wellbeing for
everyone. This is also reflected in the future outcomes we're seeking to
impact.

EQUALITIES IMPACT IMPLICATIONS

27.The draft new Council Plan 2023-26 is closely aligned to and supports the
delivery of the Fairer Enfield: Equality, Diversity and Inclusion Policy. Fairer
Enfield has been included as one of the five underlying principles to outline
how the Council will consider equality, diversity and inclusion in the decisions
it makes on how to deliver the best possible outcomes for its communities.

28.To analyse how the new Council Plan 2023-26 could impact differently on
people who share a protected characteristic compared with those who do not,
we have completed an Equalities Impact Assessment (EqlA). Based on this
assessment, we do not expect delivery of the Council Plan 2023-26 to have
any adverse impacts on any group who share a protected characteristic. The
EqlA indicates that delivery of this new Plan is expected to positively impact
on all our residents and contribute toward addressing existing inequalities,
helping us to meet our Public Sector Equalities Duty to advance equality of
opportunity between groups.

Background Papers

Draft Council Plan 2023-26



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19

Investing in Enfield

Draft Enfield Council Plan 2023-26
December 2022

Foreword from Leader of the Council to be included for
final draft

Contents

Council Plan frameWOrK .c....ooooieeiiii et e et eeeee 2
(@ 10 ] g T o Lo T 0] = 4
Priority One: Clean and green plaCes ..........ccccevvveeiiiieiiiieciiiie e 6
Priority Two: Strong, healthy and safe communities....................... 10
Priority Three: Thriving children and young people ........cc...ccoo....... 15
Priority Four: More and better hOmMes ..........cccooeevviiiiiiiii i, 19
Priority Five: An economy that works for everyone.........c.....cc........ 24
FUTUIE OUTCOMEBS ..eueeiieieie e e 28

Draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield



Draft Council Plan framework

Investing in Enfield

Priorities

Clean and green Strong, healthy and safe  Thriving children and
places communities young people

More and better An economy that

homes works for everyone

Principles

, , Accessible and . . s
Fairer Enfield ] . Financial resilience
responsive services

Collaboration and

Early help Climate conscious

Future outcomes

Residents live happy, healthy and

i Children and young people do
safe lives

well at all levels of learning

Residents have enough income to

. - Residents live in good quality
support themselves and their families

homes they can afford

Residents live in a carbon
neutral borough

Draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield

0z 9bed



Priorities and actions

Clean and green
places

Enhance biodiversity and
protect our parks, open
spaces, woodlands,
watercourses, wetlands,
trees and shrubs

Keep our streets and
public spaces clean and
welcoming

Enable active and low
carbon travel

Facilitate reuse of
materials, reduce waste
and increase recycling
rates

Reduce carbon emissions
from our buildings, street
lighting, fleet and the
goods and services we
procure

Strong, healthy and

safe communities

* Improve feelings of safety
and tackle crime and
antisocial behaviour

¢ Protect vulnerable adults
from harm and deliver
robust early help and
social care services

* Work with our partners to
provide high quality and
accessible health services

¢ Support communities to
access healthy and
sustainable food

* Improve our leisure and
sports opportunities to
enable more active
lifestyles

* Nurture our arts, heritage
and creative sectors to
connect people through
culture

Thriving children
and young people

¢ Help all children to have
the best start in life

e Safeguard children and
increase support in-
borough for looked after
children with complex
needs

¢ Improve educational
outcomes for all children
and young people

* |ncrease local education,
play and leisure
opportunities for children
and young people with
special educational needs
and disabilities

e Engage children and
young people in positive
activities

¢ Involve young people in
decisions that affect their
lives

More and better
homes

* Build and facilitate more
good quality homes that
local people can afford

* |nvestin and improve
council homes

¢ Drive up standards in the
private rented sector

¢ Deliver low carbon, and
climate-resilient new-
build homes and facilitate
retrofitting of existing
homes

* Create well-connected,
digitally enabled and well-
managed
neighbourhoods

* Provide a range of
specialist housing for
those who need it

An economy that
works for everyone

* Enable local people to
develop skills to access
good quality work

* Support local businesses
and encourage inward
investment in growing
sectors which offer
sustainable employment
to local people

* Provide support and
advice for residents on
low incomes

* Develop town centres
that are vibrant, healthy
and inclusive

* Transform our industrial
land to create modern
and low carbon spaces
for business

Draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield

T¢ abed



Page 22

DRAFT

Our Principles

We are investing in Enfield to deliver positive outcomes for our communities. The
way we engage and work with our residents, businesses and partners and the way
we make decisions and allocate resources are fundamental to our success. Our five
principles explain how we work.

The right values and behaviours are key to the delivery of our vision for Enfield. We
expect everyone, regardless of who they are and what they do for the Council, to
demonstrate these values and behaviours.

Our values are to be bold; make a difference; and show you care.

Our behaviours are to take responsibility; be open, honest and respectful; listen and
learn; and work together to find solutions.

Fairer Enfield

Investing in a fairer Enfield is central to everything we do. We are developing our
understanding of how our services and projects impact different members of our
community in different ways and using every opportunity to tackle longstanding
inequalities and improve outcomes for people experiencing disadvantage.

In Fairer Enfield 2021-25 we outline our principles as a community leader, service
provider and commissioner, and employer. We define an equal and inclusive
borough as one where all residents, service users, council staff and elected
members are supported to fulfil their potential, are treated equally with respect and
are actively involved in shaping the decisions that will affect their workplace and
wider community.

As a community leader, equality, diversity and inclusion are central to the decisions
we make on how to deliver the best possible outcomes for our communities at a time
of considerable financial challenge, both for local people and for the local authority.

Accessible and responsive services

We want everyone who comes into contact with the council to have a positive
experience of our staff, our buildings and the service we provide. Whether this is a
resident contacting us to make a planning application, a business contacting us
about paying their business rates, or a prospective candidate contacting us about a
job application, we want everyone to be treated with respect, given the information
they need and helped to resolve their query or request promptly and effectively.

Since 2020, we have enhanced our digital offer with the launch of a new user-
friendly website so that those who are able to can self-serve, giving our staff more
time to spend on complex queries and with residents who need extra support. We're
continuing to invest in the digital systems we need to keep providing our services as
effectively as possible.

Draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield


https://www.enfield.gov.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0016/4660/Fairer-Enfield-Policy-2021-2025-Your-Council.pdf

Page 23

Where our services are provided from a Council venue, we’ll manage and look after
those buildings so that they are safe, accessible, supported with the right technology
and in the right locations. We have developed community hubs at our flagship
libraries, giving residents easy access to the support and services they need in one
place. We will seek to continuously drive improvement in our services, ensuring they
are accessible for and responsive to our diverse communities and partners.

Financial resilience

We are having to manage our financial position in exceptionally challenging and
uncertain times. Since 2010, our funding from central government has been cut by
just under 50%, whilst our population has grown by 13%. This has resulted in
significant increases in demand for services which will be further compounded by the
cost of living crisis. Rising inflation and interest rates, the cost of living crisis as well
as the ongoing cost of recovering from the Covid-19 pandemic present additional
financial challenges.

We need to deliver excellent value for money in all that we do and target our
resources smartly to enable us to meet the needs of our residents, now and in the
future. To do this, we will plan ahead carefully, making decisions based on evidence
of what works, to deliver on the priorities set out in this plan. We will invest in our
organisation to become more efficient and effective in what we do, in order to
prevent higher costs for the future. This includes ensuring we have the right digital
infrastructure in place. We will deliver our long-term regeneration programme for the
borough to drive transformational change for Enfield and achieve better outcomes for
local people. This will also support our financial resilience by growing the local
economy and the Council Tax base.

We will look for new and innovative ways to generate income, so that we have
additional funding to invest in services over the long-term. In line with our new
Sustainable and Ethical Procurement Policy, we will use our significant purchasing
power to help us achieve our strategic objectives, ensuring our suppliers show a
wider commitment to the borough, our residents and local businesses through the
delivery of social value.

Collaboration and early help

We work together with our partners to provide support as early as possible to
children, young people, families and adults to prevent problems from escalating and
reduce the demand for specialist and costly services. When problems are identified
early on, residents have better outcomes and the cost to public services is less. Our
Early Help Strategy sets out our vision to work with our communities and partners to
help everyone in Enfield be resilient, overcome challenges and lead happy and
fulfilling lives. We will continue to embed early help across the Council and ensure
we provide clear information and advice to residents, so they know where to go to
access support. We will work closely with our residents and voluntary and
community groups to empower them to take positive action in their neighbourhoods,
building on social capital and networks which help make the borough better for
everyone.

Draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield


https://www.enfield.gov.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0022/24439/Sustainable-and-Ethical-Procurement-Policy-2022-2026-Your-council.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/services/your-council/enfield-early-help-for-all-strategy-2021-2025-your-council.pdf

Page 24

Climate conscious

We are committed to becoming a carbon neutral organisation by 2030 and a carbon
neutral borough by 2040. To meet these targets, we must consider the impact of all
our decisions on the environment and climate change, ensuring that the decisions
we make across the Council’s operations will help us on our path toward carbon
neutrality. This includes considering energy consumption, carbon emissions, and
environmental risks associated with our decisions, and how we will adapt to the
effects of climate change. More information can be found in our Climate Action Plan.

Draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield


https://www.enfield.gov.uk/services/environment/climate-action

Page 25

Priority One: Clean and green places

40% of the borough lies 10,000 hectares of 1030 hectares of parks and
within designated Green open water, the open spaces, attracting 13
Belt and Metropolitan highest among any million visitors each year
Open Land London borough
14 School Streets across 30.9% of household In 2021/22, the council’s
the borough waste was sent for total direct emissions were
reuse, recycling and | 17,662 tCOZ2e, a reduction of
composting in 19% from 2018/19
2021/22

The latest data on borough-wide emissions from 2018 shows a total of 1,114,769
tCO2e, a 2% reduction from 2017, broken down into the following contributors:

e Domestic buildings — 39%
e Transport — 34%
e Commercial, institutional and industrial buildings — 24%
e Waste — 3%
We will:

e Enhance biodiversity and protect our parks, open spaces, woodlands,
watercourses, wetlands, trees and shrubs

e Keep our streets and public spaces clean and welcoming

e Enable active and low carbon travel

e Facilitate reuse of materials, reduce waste and increase recycling rates

e Reduce carbon emissions from our buildings, street lighting, fleet and the
goods and services we procure

Enfield is rich in parks, open spaces, woodlands and watercourses. We are investing
in the biodiversity of our borough through the introduction of new wetlands, wildlife
programmes and green spaces. This is providing more people with access to nature
and the associated health and wellbeing benefits this brings, while also helping to
tackle climate change and protect residents and businesses from the impacts of
changing weather that we are already starting to experience.

We want to protect and enhance our natural environments and encourage more
people to use and enjoy these spaces. We will work with residents, community
groups and other stakeholders to further enhance our attractive network of parks.
We aim to become the greenest borough in London by planting more trees and other
greenery in our urban areas, creating new woodlands and introducing new wetlands
and wildlife programmes. By creating high quality and accessible open spaces where
residents can experience nature and biodiversity, we will help boost physical and
mental health and wellbeing.

We are also bringing more greenery and biodiversity onto our streets and into our
neighbourhoods through creating new rain gardens and planting more street trees.
We are improving how we keep all public spaces, from parks to high streets, free

Draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield




Page 26

from litter and fly-tipping. As part of our efforts to keep Enfield clean, we will continue
to take enforcement action against those who fly tip in our borough and place CCTV
cameras at fly-tipping hotspots to catch those who dump rubbish.

The climate emergency presents a serious risk to our communities. Extreme weather
events like the flooding and heatwaves we have witnessed recently are a
consequence of climate change. As temperatures rise, so too will the frequency of
such events. Our programmes to improve and enhance the natural environments of
our borough are also helping to protect us from heat, through the cooling impact of
green spaces and from flooding, through the natural flood defences created by
wetlands and tree planting.

Air pollution, largely caused by road traffic, poses a serious risk to the health of our
residents and visitors, particularly more vulnerable groups such as children, older
people and those with heart and respiratory conditions. We need to reduce the
numbers of vehicles on our roads, and we continue to deliver programmes to make
low carbon transport — walking, cycling, and public transport — easier and safer for
more people. We're taking a more strategic approach to managing parking and the
kerbside, to help us make better use of street space. We’re reducing the emissions
from the Council’s transport by changing our own fleet to electric vehicles.

We are also working to reduce emissions from our buildings and the emissions
created from the goods and services we use. We are improving energy efficiency
and developing robust plans for decarbonising our heating across all council
buildings, from our Civic Centre, to our libraries, community centres and schools. We
are supporting residents and businesses to make better use of resources, reduce
waste and improve recycling rates.

As a community leader, we are well placed to encourage and enable our residents,
businesses and local partners to also reduce emissions from their buildings; adopt
low or zero carbon behaviours and work with us to achieve a carbon neutral borough
by 2040 — so that we can protect our borough and the planet for future generations.

Our strategies

To find out more about how we’re delivering on this priority, take a look at some of
our key strategies:

Climate Action Plan

Blue and Green Strateqy 2021 - 2031

Draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield


https://www.enfield.gov.uk/services/your-council/our-vision-aims-and-values
https://www.enfield.gov.uk/services/your-council/our-vision-aims-and-values

Page 27

Clean and green places: Our achievements so far

We have dedicated resources to
clearing our borough of unsightly and
illegal dumping and continue to take

enforcement action against people
who fly-tip.

Our award-winning Watercourses
team created a new wetland at Albany
Park which opened in October 2021,
creating wildlife-rich spaces for local
communities to enjoy, providing
opportunities for education and
volunteering and reducing flood risks
to homes.

In July 2022, we launched an
innovative digital platform to allow
materials coming out of demolition

projects to be reused, supporting our
commitments to reduce carbon
emissions and promote the circular
economy.

Our council buildings and communal
council housing areas are now
supplied by 100% renewable
electricity.

Draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield

Between 2019 and 2022, we
delivered on our ambitious
programme to plant 100,000 trees at
Enfield Chase in partnership with
charity Thames21. The new
woodland will improve biodiversity,
reduce flood risk and provide
residents with access to nature.

Since 2019, we have made 12 School
Streets across the borough
permanent, improving air quality and
making it safer for primary school
pupils to walk, cycle and scoot to
school.

We were awarded an A rating for our
sustainability and climate action work
by internationally recognised
environmental data charity CDP.

We have delivered £3.1 million of low-
carbon retrofit works to council
buildings and schools, funded through
the Public Sector Decarbonisation
Scheme. We installed 589 solar
panels to five council buildings and 10
air source heat pumps to reduce
reliance on natural gas.




Page 28

Clean and green places: Case study (in development)

Four Hills greening — case study on one of the residents and the impact the new
gardens have had on them.

Draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield



Page 29

Priority Two: Strong, healthy and safe communities

Enfield has one | Men in Enfield can The difference in
The proportion of of the largest expect to live an female life
over 65s in Enfield number of average of 64.3 expectancy
grew by 16% care providers years in good between the most
between 2011 and in London, health and women | and least deprived
2021. including 82 can expect to live areas in Enfield is
care homes. 62.1 years. 7.4 years.
61.4% of adults in 8.3% of In 2021/22,
the borough are residents are Enfield’s crime The difference in
physically active, living with rate was 88.97 per male life
doing at least 150 diabetes, 1,000 residents, expectancy
minutes of higher than lower than the between the most
moderate intensity London and London average of | and least deprived
activity each week. England 92.75. areas in Enfield is
averages. 7.2 years.

We will;

e Improve feelings of safety and tackle crime and antisocial behaviour

Protect vulnerable adults from harm and deliver robust early help and social
care services

Work with our partners to provide high quality and accessible health services
Support communities to access healthy and sustainable food

Improve our leisure and sports opportunities to enable more active lifestyles

Nurture our arts, heritage and creative sectors to connect people through
culture

We will work with residents and partners to build and maintain strong, healthy and
safe communities where people lead active lifestyles, have access to healthy food,
feel safe in and connected to their community and live in good health for as long as
possible.

The conditions in which people grow, live, work and age can make it harder for them
to live healthier lives. There is a stark difference in life expectancy and in the number
of years lived in good health, between people who live in poverty and those who do
not. Across all our priorities, we are seeking to address the wider determinants of
health — housing, education, welfare, work and poverty - and contribute to reducing
health inequalities.

Physical activity is a significant factor in determining people’s health, with inactivity
increasing the risk of chronic conditions including heart disease, diabetes and other
obesity-related illnesses. People in Enfield are less likely to be physically active
(61.4% of Enfield adults compared to 65.9% of adults nationally) and our rates of
obesity are higher than London averages (60.9% of Enfield adults are overweight or
obese compared to 56% across London).

Draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield



Page 30

We are making our roads safer and more pleasant environments for walking or
cycling, to encourage active travel and improve air quality, and we are also
continuing to invest in improving everyone’s access to sport. Over the summer 2022
we provided free swimming for children and young people; and we’re planning to
provide new opportunities for activity in our parks and improve what’s happening
inside our leisure centres too.

As well as physical activity, we know that opportunities to socially connect play a vital
role in influencing people’s physical and mental health and wellbeing. We are
nurturing and celebrating our arts, heritage and creative sectors to enable more
people across the borough, of all ages, to experience culture and connect with one
another in our town centres, museums, theatres and libraries. We know that some
residents do not have the digital skills needed to access essential services, support
and information online and our libraries are providing support to connect people
digitally -. We help people who would otherwise be digitally excluded, teaching basic
computer skills and providing access to equipment and ongoing learning resources.

Access to healthy food is another important determinant of health. Income inequality
is increasingly preventing many people from accessing a healthy, balanced diet -
food poverty is on the rise in Enfield and more of our residents are having to use
food banks. We have already set up two food pantries in Edmonton Green and
Enfield Town library and are working with our partners in the Enfield Food Alliance to
help residents experiencing financial hardship to access low cost, sustainable and
healthy food in community-run pantries across the borough.

We will also continue to work with our partners in the NHS and voluntary and
community sector organisations as part of the new integrated care system to provide
high quality and accessible health services, including a new mental health and
wellbeing centre to reduce the prevalence of mental ill health in the borough and
improve wellbeing among our residents.

Our residents are living longer, often with one or more long term health conditions,
which is increasing demand for our social care services. We will support people to
live independently for as long as possible within their local communities and are
helping people living with disabilities to be in control of their own lives. We are
investing in innovative smart technology to enable adult social care users to stay
happier, safer and more independent, and to help reduce social isolation. At the
same time, we also continue to support those who need it in good quality care
homes across the borough. Across all our services, we are safeguarding vulnerable
adults and protecting people from harm. We work collaboratively to prevent incidents
of abuse and neglect, and to respond effectively when these have occurred.

Healthy communities also need to be safe communities. We are working with our
partners to improve feelings of safety, and to prevent and address serious youth
violence and domestic abuse. We are creating a new community law enforcement
team to help further improve feelings of safety in the borough, alongside increases in
CCTV systems which are helping to prevent and detect crime.

Draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield



Page 31

Our strategies

To find out more about how we’re delivering on this priority, take a look at some of
our key strategies:

Community Safety Plan 2020 - 2022
Culture Strategy 2020 - 2025

Early Help for All Strategy 2021 — 2025
Hate Crime Strategy 2018 — 2021

Health and Wellbeing Strateqy 2020 - 2023
Modern Slavery Strategy 2020 — 2023
Safequarding Adults Strateqy 2018 — 2023

Draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield


https://www.enfield.gov.uk/services/your-council/our-vision-aims-and-values
https://www.enfield.gov.uk/services/your-council/our-vision-aims-and-values
https://www.enfield.gov.uk/services/your-council/our-vision-aims-and-values
https://www.enfield.gov.uk/services/your-council/our-vision-aims-and-values
https://www.enfield.gov.uk/services/your-council/our-vision-aims-and-values
https://www.enfield.gov.uk/services/your-council/our-vision-aims-and-values
https://www.enfield.gov.uk/services/your-council/our-vision-aims-and-values

Page 32

Strong, healthy and safe communities: Our achievements so far

In 2021/22, we invested £327,000 in We protected vulnerable residents
during the pandemic, providing free

CCTV to help keep communities safe
and prevent crime and antisocial Personal Protective Equipment
behaviour. The locations of new (PPE), advice and guidance and
cameras are selected based on financial support to the borough’s
reported crime levels. care homes.

Our Modern Slavery team continue to Our SMART Living project is utilising
work with partners in the NHS and technology to enable Adult Social Care
Police to tackle modern slavery and users to achieve happiness, safety and

o independence and reduce isolation. We are
support victims. In 2021/22, the team the first local authority to introduce artificial

delivered training sessions to 455 intelligence PainChek technology in care
homes to better identify and support

people, raising awareness about the
signs of modern slavery and how to residents who may be experiencing pain
report concerns. but unable to express this verbally.

We have opened community food We have helped local people get
active through the development of

pantries at Edmonton Green and Enfield
new and improved sports facilities,

Town libraries. The pantries offer
including renovated netball and tennis

nutritious food at discounted prices and
form part of a network of food support courts in Broomfield Park which

provided by the Enfield Food Allla_mce, a opened in December 2021 and four
partnership between the Council and icket pitches in th f Enfield
voluntary and community organisations. cricket .pltc esint .e east of Entie
which opened in July 2022.

We are working in partnership with
community organisation Fore Street
for All to deliver a rich cultural
programme of events for Angel

In 2021 and 2022, our Month of
Sundays free street festivals celebrated
the rich culture, heritage and diversity of

Enfield. We welcomed over 47,000

attendees in summer 2021 who enjoyed Edmonton, hosted at the recently
food r?;d:”?(kigr?m I:)carl kr):rsnlnes%ses transformed Fore Street ‘Living Room’
and an exciting programme 9 library, which opened in July 2022.

performances from local people.

Draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield



Page 33

Strong, healthy and safe communities: Case study (in development)

Enfield Food Alliance

Draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield



Page 34

Priority Three: Thriving children and young people

27% of our population
are under 20, higher
than London and
national averages.

The percentage of pupils
eligible for Free School
Meals has increased in

Enfield by 4%, from 17.8%

Enfield currently
maintains Education,
Health and Care Plans
(EHCPs) for 3.5% of 0—

This includes: in 2019/20 to 26.9% in 25-year-olds. 10.6% of
2021/22. pupils attending Enfield
0-4 | 21,300 schools and settings
5-9 22,800 receive Special
10-14 24,100 Educational Needs
15-19 21,300 (SEN) Support.

100% of Enfield
maintained primary

There are 6 Youth
Centres in Enfield

Our pupils speak over 189
languages or dialects,

schools are with 48% of pupils welcoming all young
Outstanding or speaking English as an people aged 11-19
Good. additional language. years old.
We will:

e Help all children to have the best start in life

e Safeguard children and increase support in-borough for looked after children
with complex needs

e Improve educational outcomes for all children and young people

e Increase local education, play and leisure opportunities for children and young
people with special educational needs and disabilities

e Engage children and young people in positive activities

¢ Involve young people in decisions that affect their lives

We want every child and young person to be safe, healthy and happy. We are
working together to empower them with the skills, knowledge and opportunities they
need to thrive.

Over the last two years, our children and young people have experienced the
unprecedented impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on their education and everyday
lives and our families face the increasing pressure of the cost of living crisis. This
has impacted children and young people at all stages, deepening existing
inequalities and increasing pressure on child and adolescent mental health services.

We know that the first 1,001 days of a child’s life (from conception up until the age of
2) can have a significant impact on their early development and their life chances as
they grow up. This includes how well they build relationships, achieve at school, their
future job prospects and their overall health and wellbeing. We are investing in new
Community and Family Hubs and Children’s Centres and improving take up of
funded early years education places, helping families access the right information,
advice and support for their children.

Draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield



Page 35

Some of our families need specialist and additional support, and we are seeing rising
demand for our Children’s Social Care team, at a time of national shortages of
gualified social workers. We are committed to developing a long term and
sustainable local solution to ensure we continue to protect our vulnerable children,
by investing in dedicated Social Work apprenticeships.

We are committed to ensuring that every child and young person in Enfield receives
an excellent education by continuing to work closely with the borough’s schools. We
are increasing our in-borough Special Educational Needs and Disabilities (SEND)
provision so that we can care for our children and young people locally in a setting or
environment that is right for them. This includes building a new SEND school as well
as increasing specialist provision within mainstream schools.

Children and young people with complex needs may require a lot of additional
support in their day to day lives. This provision might be for complex SEN, medical
and/or mental health needs. Our local social care placements with therapeutic
intervention are helping to improve outcomes. We are looking to improve
experiences further by commissioning children’s homes within Enfield to meet the
needs of our looked after children and young people with complex health needs and
behaviours of concern.

Inclusion is at the heart of decision making about our services and support for
children and young people. We will further develop the range of inclusive play,
leisure, social and informal learning opportunities available in the community. This
will support children and young people to engage in positive activities and make
healthy and informed choices about their physical and mental health and wellbeing.

As we look ahead and invest in Enfield and our community, we will continue to
empower children and young people in Enfield to shape their borough and the
decisions that impact their lives. This means that wherever possible, we will include
children and young people in shaping the services they use and the places they go
to in Enfield, in a way that is meaningful to them and has a positive impact on their
experiences of living or studying in the borough.

Our strategies

To find out more about how we’re delivering on this priority, take a look at some of
our key strategies:

Early Help for All Strategy 2021 — 2025

Empowering Young Enfield 2021 - 2025

Looked after Children Strategy (new strategy in development)

Safequarding Adolescents from Exploitation Strategy 2019 — 2023 (new strategy in
development)

SEND Partnership Strateqy
Tackling Child Neglect Strateqy 2022 - 2025

Draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield


https://www.enfield.gov.uk/services/your-council/our-vision-aims-and-values
https://www.enfield.gov.uk/services/your-council/our-vision-aims-and-values
https://www.enfield.gov.uk/services/your-council/our-vision-aims-and-values
https://www.enfield.gov.uk/services/your-council/our-vision-aims-and-values
https://www.enfield.gov.uk/services/your-council/our-vision-aims-and-values
https://governance.enfield.gov.uk/documents/s94469/Appendix%201%20SEND%20Partnership%20Strategy%202023-2027%20Oct.pdf
https://www.enfield.gov.uk/services/your-council/our-vision-aims-and-values

Page 36

Thriving children and young people: Our achievements so far

In 2021, we invested £1 million in
early intervention services to support
children and young people with
speech, language and communication
needs; autism and neurodiversity;
and Social Emotional and Mental
Health needs.

We launched Operation Engage in
October 2020 in partnership with the
Metropolitan Police. Outreach youth

workers in Wood Green custody suite
provide support, signposting and
mentoring to young people that come
into custody, supporting 310 young
people in 2021/22.

In 2021, we launched our New Beginnings
project. We support women who have
previously had their child or children
removed from their care to identify and
address their personal needs and future
goals, develop resilience and improve their
health and wellbeing. The team is currently
working with twelve women.

We have increased in-borough
provision for children and young
people with special educational needs
and disabilities by opening
Designated Units in three of our
special schools during 2021 and
2022.

We launched an Inclusion Charter
which sets out principles and
guidance for early years settings,
schools and colleges to provide an
inclusive education for children and
young people with special educational
needs and disabilities.

We opened a brand-new youth centre
in Ponders End in July 2021. The
centre provides young people with a
safe place to meet friends and enjoy a
range of educational and recreational
activities.

We funded free swimming lessons to
under-16s over the summer holidays
in 2022, giving young people the
opportunity to meet their friends and
stay active.

In 2020/21, the Enfield Safeguarding
Children Partnership led on the
creation of 11 safeguarding
ambassadors — a group of young
people who act as critical friends and
work with the partnership on a range
of activities including co-producing a
training programme.

Draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield



https://www.enfield.gov.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0014/23027/Admissions-guidance-for-Enfield-special-schools-Local-offer.pdf#page=17
https://traded.enfield.gov.uk/public-assets/attach/6325/Enfield-Inclusion-Charter-Guidance.pdf

Page 37

Thriving children and young people: Case study (in development)

NEXUS

Draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield



Page 38

Priority Four: More and better homes

There are 120,900 households in Enfield. The average salary in
Enfield is £35,586. The
8% of homes in Enfield are local authority owned. house price to earnings
7% are registered provider owned. ratio as of December 2021
51% are owner occupied. was 12.1 to 1 for houses
34% are in the private rented sector. and 8.3 to 1 for flats.
As of October 2022, there | We own 10,500 council | Emissions from homes in
were 3,094 households homes and have Enfield account for an
in Enfield living in repairs obligations for estimated 35% of the
temporary a further 500. borough’s total
accommodation. emissions.

We will:
e Build and facilitate more good quality homes that local people can afford
e Investin and improve our council homes
e Drive up standards in the private rented sector
e Deliver low carbon, and climate-resilient new-build homes and facilitate

retrofitting of existing homes
e Create well-connected, digitally enabled and well-managed neighbourhoods
e Provide a range of specialist housing for those who need it

Our ambitious regeneration programme will deliver a range of high-quality homes for
local people on different incomes to live in at different stages of their lives, and
transform our borough for the future. We are also working to improve the conditions
of homes which are already built. We are aiming for homes and neighbourhoods that
are mixed income; health-promoting; environmentally sustainable; child, age and
disability friendly; and digitally connected.

There is a nationally acknowledged housing crisis and locally this challenge is
significant. We have many residents on low or medium incomes and an acute
shortage of social and affordable rented homes. As a result of this, we have over
4,500 households on the Housing Register and over 3,000 households living in
temporary accommodation. The rising cost of living is expected to further compound
this housing crisis, while conditions in the housing market are shifting, particularly
regarding landlords in the private rented sector.

We are also operating in a very challenging and volatile climate for increasing
housing supply, with rising interest rates and inflationary pressures on material and
labour costs in the construction industry. Over the next few years, we will be
identifying new and innovative ways to deliver our affordable housing programme in
the challenging economic climate so that we can continue to increase the supply of
homes in the borough that local people can afford and meet the ambitious targets set
for us in the London Plan as well as our own emerging new Local Plan. As well as
social and affordable rented housing, this will include more intermediate rent and low

! This will be updated following the next Census release in October 2022.

Draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield



Page 39

cost home ownership homes for people who are not eligible for social or affordable
rented housing but who are also struggling to access good quality private rented
accommodation or cannot afford to buy, including key workers.

Through our role as a place-maker, we will create neighbourhoods that are well-
managed and connected to safe and attractive walking, cycling and public transport
networks; leisure, culture, employment and education opportunities; and high-speed
broadband.

Our housing programme will also seek to provide housing for people with additional
and specialist needs, including care leavers, people with physical and learning
disabilities, older people, people with mental health needs and rough sleepers. This
will include creating more Council-run care homes for the growing elderly population
in our borough, including a new state of the art building at Reardon Court.

Whilst we are building and facilitating more affordable housing in the borough, it is
also crucial that our existing council homes provide safe, secure and comfortable
homes, now and for the future. We will invest in our homes so that they are
compliant with consumer standards, meet safety requirements, have improved
energy efficiency and promote the health and wellbeing of the people living in them.
We are committed to engaging and working in partnership with our council housing
tenants to ensure the continuous improvement of our services.

We recognise the valuable role of the private rented sector in providing homes for
Enfield residents. However, a growing number of low-income households are
spending a significant proportion of their total earnings on private rented properties
where they can face poor housing conditions and insecure tenancies. We will
continue to drive up standards in the growing private rented sector through our
additional and selective licensing schemes, supporting landlords to meet the
requirements and taking enforcement action where necessary. Our Council-owned
company Housing Gateway will continue to provide good quality private rented
homes, helping us to reduce the number of residents living in temporary
accommodation.

Homes in Enfield are a significant contributor to the borough’s carbon emissions.
Fuel poverty is also a major and growing concern with 12.4% of Enfield’s households
in fuel poverty in 2020 — now increasing further as a result of the significant rise in
energy costs. Investment in the energy efficiency of our homes is more important
than ever before, helping us in our work to respond to the climate emergency and
tackle fuel poverty. We'll be seeking to build on existing retrofit projects to roll out
improvements across our council housing stock; as well as developing how we can
work with landlords in the private rented sector to improve the energy ratings of their
properties.

Alongside this, our council-owned heat network Energetik is providing better value,
reliable and low carbon heat and hot water to over 743 homes in Enfield; and is one
important aspect of how we are delivering lower carbon homes in the new homes we
build. Our emerging new Local Plan will help us to ensure the minimisation of carbon
emissions from new build homes across all developments.

Draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield



Page 40

Our strategies

To find out more about how we’re delivering on this priority, take a look at some of
our key strategies:

Housing and Growth Strategy 2020 — 2030

Local Plan

Preventing Homelessness and Rough Sleeping Strategy 2020 — 2025

Tenancy Strategy 2022 — 2025

Draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield


https://www.enfield.gov.uk/services/your-council/our-vision-aims-and-values
https://www.enfield.gov.uk/services/your-council/our-vision-aims-and-values
https://www.enfield.gov.uk/services/your-council/our-vision-aims-and-values
https://www.enfield.gov.uk/services/your-council/our-vision-aims-and-values

Page 41

More and better homes: Our achievements so far

Between 2020 and 2022, we
delivered 250 net additional homes
through council-led projects.

In December 2021, residents living on
the Joyce and Snell’'s Park estates
voted in favour of our regeneration
proposals which will provide around

2,000 sustainable and energy efficient
homes, a safer estate and improved

green spaces and play facilities.

Construction has commenced on our
ambitious Meridian Water
regeneration project and the first
homes will be completed in early 2023
and offered at London Affordable
Rents.

We launched our in-house repairs
company, Enfield Repairs Direct, in
May 2020 to ensure repairs are
responded to more efficiently and to a
high standard.

Our £12m programme of improvement
works has commenced on Walbrook
House, a 22-storey residential block in
Edmonton, which includes new
cladding, environmental
improvements and lower carbon heat
sources.

We launched a borough-wide additional
licensing scheme for Houses in Multiple
Occupation (HMOs) in September 2020
and a selective licensing scheme
covering private rented homes in 14
wards in September 2021. The schemes
are helping to drive up standards in the
growing private rented sector.

Our Council-owned company Housing
Gateway has continued to acquire
new units and held a portfolio of 614
high-quality private rented homes at
the end of 2021/22.

We launched an ethical lettings agency
Enfield Let in October 2020. The scheme
assists those who would otherwise struggle
to access private rented housing and
ensures residents are not discriminated
against because of their financial status. As
of August 2022, Enfield Let held a portfolio
of 244 properties.

Draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield




Page 42

More and better homes: Case study (in development)

Family household who have moved into one of our newest developments.

Draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield



Page 43

Priority Five: An economy that works for everyone

In 2020/21, 33.7% of
children were living
in poverty after
housing costs.

5.7% of Enfield’s
working age
population were
officially
unemployed in
October 2022,
higher than London
(4.7%) and UK
(3.6%) averages.

An estimated 38.2%
of adults with a
disability in Enfield
were in employment
in 2021, lower than
the national average
of 52.5%.

44,429 households
in Enfield were
receiving state

support with their
rental costs via

Housing Benefit or

Universal Credit as
of May 2022 the
fourth highest

proportion in
London.

The median
household income

in Enfield is £41,100.

This is the 10™
lowest of the
London boroughs.

10,000 (4.5%) people
in Enfield do not
have any
qualifications, lower
than London and
national averages.
However, fewer of
our residents have
Level 2,3 or 4
gualifications than
London averages.

There were 3,684
business start-
ups in Enfield in

2021/22.

The five-year
business
survival rate for
businesses
started in 2015 in
Enfield was
38.5%, higher
than the London
average of
36.7%.

We will:

e Enable local people to develop skills to access good quality work

e Support local businesses and encourage inward investment in growing
sectors which offer sustainable employment to local people

e Provide support and advice for residents on low incomes

e Develop town centres that are vibrant, healthy and inclusive

e Transform our industrial land to create modern and low carbon spaces for

business

As a community leader and place-maker, we have a vital role in driving forward
economic development by bringing partners together, bridging skills gaps, helping
businesses to thrive and delivering inclusive regeneration schemes. We want to
create a dynamic economy which all our residents can benefit from and participate

n.

The present cost of living crisis is escalating the costs of fuel, food and other
essentials, which is combining with existing disadvantage and vulnerability within our
communities to put many households in Enfield at greater risk of both immediate
hardship and reduced opportunity and wellbeing. We are providing holistic welfare,
debt, housing and employment advice for people in hardship. While helping people
in hardship to access heathy and sustainable food in the immediate term, longer

term our aim is to improve financial resilience of communities so they will not need to
rely on food banks and pantries in the future.

Draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield



Page 44

We will bring partners together to lead and support collaborative working that
enables more people to get into good work and stay in work. Enfield residents face
higher levels of unemployment than the London average and younger residents are
more likely to be unemployed than other age groups. We must ensure that local
people are able to access new employment opportunities, as we seek to increase
higher-wage employment in the borough and regionally.

In Enfield there are proportionately more jobs in health and social care, than London
and national averages. We will build on our strengths in this sector and work with
NHS colleagues to ensure we are providing the skills and training required for local
people to access these opportunities.

Helping local people develop the skills they need for green jobs will also be crucial in
meeting the rapidly rising demand for workers in this sector and ensuring Enfield
residents do not miss out on new opportunities in the years ahead. This will require
us to work with providers to connect further education provision with emerging new
jobs, including in sustainable construction and retrofitting; low-carbon electricity; low-
carbon heat; biodiversity; organic peri-urban farming and market gardening; green
infrastructure and flood management.

We also have an important role to play in creating the right conditions in Enfield for
new green industries to choose to locate, maximizing the potential of the unique
assets Enfield has to offer. We will explore how we can transform our council-owned
rural land so that it has a greater positive impact on the environment, the health and
wellbeing of our residents and on the economy. As well as creating new woodlands
and wetlands to attract more people into Enfield for leisure and sport activities, we
will explore how we can support and enable organic market gardening to flourish in
Enfield, helping us further transform our rural land, provide high quality employment
and increase access locally to sustainable food.

Working with small and medium businesses and cooperatives is an essential strand
of how we develop Enfield’s local economy. Our dynamic business community is a
key asset to the borough, offering more and better jobs for our residents, bringing life
to our town centres and high streets and contributing to our borough’s unique and
diverse character. We will continue to support our local businesses to recover and
thrive post-pandemic. In particular, we will support small and medium-sized
businesses through our approach to procurement; facilitate and nurture business
start-ups through our libraries and community hubs; support our local creative sector
to thrive through our cultural programme; and strengthen digital infrastructure in the
borough.

Our support to Enfield’s town centres also plays a vital role in nurturing businesses
operating on our high streets. We want our town centres to be vibrant, inclusive and
health-promoting to benefit communities and provide the environment for a strong
and inclusive local economy. We continue to prioritise this in the context of the
significant ongoing challenges for the high street resulting from changing shopping
habits, the Covid-19 pandemic, inflation and the energy crisis. We have introduced
an empty shop grant to entice new businesses, are making public realm
improvements, are championing our local culture, creative and heritage sectors and

Draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield



Page 45

are working closely with local community groups, together aiming to bring life and
energy to our town centres.

We will also continue to transform and intensify our industrial land to create modern
and sustainable spaces with high-speed broadband coverage which attract new
businesses to the borough and offer high quality jobs for our residents. The land is of
strategic importance to London’s economy and an important source of employment
for local residents. As well as the many small and medium sized businesses in our
neighbourhoods, Enfield has a history of making and creating through its long-
established manufacturing and logistics sector. This gives us a strong opportunity to
re-establish our heritage as a ‘making’ place and grow our reputation as a
destination for creative industries across the diverse land and assets the borough
has to offer.

Our strategies

To find out more about how we’re delivering on this priority, take a look at some of
our key strategies:

A Progressive Approach to Managing Debt and Income in Enfield

Economic Development Strategy

Local Plan

Draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield


https://www.enfield.gov.uk/services/your-council/our-vision-aims-and-values
https://www.enfield.gov.uk/services/your-council/our-vision-aims-and-values
https://www.enfield.gov.uk/services/your-council/our-vision-aims-and-values

Page 46

An economy that works for everyone: Our achievements so far

We launched our Youth Hub at
Edmonton Green Library to provide
tailored employment and skills
support for young people aged 16 to
24 who are not in education or
training, or are currently unemployed.

We held the first Create Enfield
Careers Fair in June 2022 for 16 to
19-year olds in Enfield. Young people
attending the fair found out about the
full range of creative careers and
opportunities available in the borough
and across London.

Our Equals Employment Service provides
support to adults with learning disabilities
into sustained paid employment. In 2021,
we recorded the highest proportion of
working age people (16.8%) who receive
support for their learning disability in paid
employment in London and the fourth
highest proportion nationally.

Our Skills Academy at Meridian Water
is set to open in early 2023, providing
opportunities for local people to gain
the skills and qualifications needed to
pursue a career in construction, as
well as learning about sustainable
construction methods.

We have supported the growth of the
film industry in Enfield, securing the
new Troubadour Meridian Water
Studios in spring 2021, which will
deliver high quality training and
employment opportunities for local
people.

We launched our Housing Advisory
Service in March 2020. The service
aims to prevent people from becoming
homeless at the earliest possible
stage and equip people with the skills
to manage a tenancy in the private
rented sector through training and
support.

Our Welfare Advice and Support
Team supported over 2,400 residents
referred to the service in 2020/21 and
2,500 residents in 2021/22 to improve
their financial situation by supporting

them to access the income and

benefits they are entitled to and
manage their debts.

Draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield

We secured £1.1 million in funding from the
Mayor of London’s Good Growth Fund in
March 2020 which we match funded to
regenerate Angel Edmonton. The £2.2m in
funding has so far been used to make
public realm improvements and refurbish
the existing library to create the versatile
and innovative ‘Living Room Library’.




Page 47

An economy that works for everyone: Case study (in development)

Blogs, Meridian Water

Draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield



Page 48

Future outcomes

We have identified five long term outcomes that we are seeking to positively impact
over the four years of our Council Plan and beyond.

We have identified measurable indicators to help us understand progress on
achieving these outcomes for all our residents. Most of these indicators will show us
how we’re doing on tackling long-standing challenges, such as poverty and health
inequality, which are impacted by many complex factors, including those outside of
our control.

While these challenges can only be addressed by many institutions and individuals
working together over the longer term, we are investing in Enfield and delivering our
services in order to contribute towards improvement across all these indicators for
the future.

e Residents live happy, healthy and safe lives

= Percentage of children aged 4-5 classified as overweight or obese

= Percentage of children aged 10-11 classified as overweight or obese

= Percentage of adults who are overweight or obese

= Percentage of physically active children and young people

= Percentage of adults who are physically active

= Percentage of adults who smoke

* Prevalence of diabetes

= Prevalence of hypertension

= Under 75 mortality rate from all cardiovascular diseases

= Under 75 mortality rate from cancer

= Under 75 mortality rate from respiratory disease

= Percentage of adults receiving secondary mental health services living
independently, with or without support

= Percentage of adults with learning disabilities in settled accommodation

= Percentage of older people (65 and over) who were still at homes 91
days after discharge from hospital into reablement/rehabilitation
services

= Percentage of people who report feeling lonely (often, always and
some of the time)

= Average life satisfaction of residents

= Average anxiety levels of residents

= Average happiness levels of residents

= Healthy life expectancy at birth (male)

= Healthy life expectancy at birth (female)

= |nequality in healthy life expectancy at birth (male)

= |nequality in health life expectancy at birth (female)

=  Crime rate

e Residents have enough income to support themselves and their families

= Proportion of children living in relative low-income families

= Proportion of children living in absolute low-income families

= Percentage of children living in poverty after housing costs

Draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield



Page 49

= Employment rate of working age population in Enfield
» Percentage of adults with a disability in employment
» Percentage of adults with learning disabilities who receive long-term
support in employment
» Percentage of adults receiving secondary mental health services in
employment
= Percentage of Enfield households with a household income less than
£30,000 per annum
= Percentage of Enfield households with a household income less than
£15,000 per annum
e Children and young people do well at all levels of learning
= Proportion of pupils achieving Good Level of Development at end of
Early Years Foundation Stage
= Proportion of pupils reaching expected standards in Reading, Writing
and Maths at KS1
= Proportion of pupils reaching expected standards in Reading, Writing
and Maths at KS2
= Average Progress 8 score per pupil at KS4
= Average Attainment 8 score per pupil at KS4
e Residents live in good quality homes they can afford
= Number of households living in temporary accommodation
= Number of households on Housing Needs Register
= Median energy efficiency score of social rented dwellings
= Median energy efficiency score of private rental sector properties
= Percentage of council homes that do not meet the Decent Homes
Standard
= Percentage of homes in the private rented sector that have at least one
Category 1 hazard
= Percentage of households in Enfield that are overcrowded
e Residents live in a carbon neutral borough
= Percentage reduction in the Council’s carbon emissions (tCO2e)
= Carbon emissions per Council employee (tCO2e per FTE)
= Borough wide carbon emissions (tCO2e)

We have also identified additional indicators to help us track our progress and the
performance of our services in more detail over the short and medium term,
connected to our priority actions. This full set of indicators is available here.?

We will assess and keep track of these indicators by using the Council’s Corporate
Scorecard. The Corporate Scorecard is the tool we use to measure delivery against
our key priorities. We will report this information on a quarterly basis to our Executive
Management Team and Cabinet and then once a year we will publish a report on the
Council website.

>We are proposing to upload the table of indicators onto the website as a separate document, for
anyone who would like to see more about what we measure.

Draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield



Page 50

Alongside our review of these indicators, all Council departments will track
departmental scorecards and will produce annual service plans that detail the work
they are undertaking to deliver on our Council Plan priorities. Services will review

progress against their service plans on a quarterly basis and report on this to their
Departmental Management Team.

Draft Council Plan 2023-26: Investing in Enfield



Page 51

Health & Wellbeing Board Update Report
from the Joint Health & Social Care Commissioning Board — Better Care Fund

Agenda Item 5

Date of Health and Wellbeing Board: 15" December 2022

Prepared by: Doug Wilson, Head of Strategy, Service Development & Resources, People Dept.

Introduction & Background

e The Joint Health & Social Care Commissioning Board is a partnership across Council People services
and Health (ICB/ICS) commissioners. For the purposes of this update, it oversees the Better Care Fund
Delivery Group and has oversight of the delivery of the Better Care Fund joint priorities across Social
Care and Health, in line with the key priorities.

These priorities are:

a. Reducing avoidable admissions to hospital

b. Reducing the proportion of people whose length of stay in an acute hospital bed exceeds both 14
and 21 days

c. Increasing the proportion of people who are discharged from hospital back to their usual place of
residence

d. Minimising the number of people aged 65 and over who are permanently admitted to residential
or nursing care

e. Maximising the proportion of people who enter the enablement service following discharge from
hospital and who are living independently three months following discharge.

e These have continued to be delivered within the context of the pandemic over the last two and a half
years and a significant consequential impact on our local communities and services.



Page 52

Health & Wellbeing Board Update Report
from the Joint Health & Social Care Commissioning Board — Better Care Fund

A&E Attendances

Enfield’s two acute trusts, Royal Free and North Middlesex, have remained in a permanent state of
escalation.

Occupancy rates for both Acute Trusts have also been extremely high with both NMDDX and RF Trusts
exceeding an average of 98-100% bed occupancy as at Nov 2022.

The Accident and Emergency department at NMDDX hospital remains under significant pressure with
just under 200,000 A&E attendances in financial year 2021/22. Chart 1 shows the patterns of
attendances in FY 21/22.time

Activity is starting to rise following a seasonal fall over the summer months. This is particularly visible
in some of the more complex categories.

Nearly 28% of patients attending NMUH A&E were categorised as having no investigation with no
significant treatment.

NMUH A&E Attendances - Top HRGs of attendance

20,000

18,000

16,000

W Emergency Medicine, Dental Care

14, 000 W Emergency Medicing, Fatient Dead On Ariva

W Emergency Medicing, Any Investigation with Category 5 Treatment
12,000 II III W Emergency Medicing, Category 2 Investigation with Category 3 Treatment
W Emergency Medicing, Category 3 Investigation with Category 4 Treatment
10,000 W Emergency Medicine, Category 1 Investigation with Category 3-4 Trestment
W Emergency Medicine, Category 2 Investigation with Category 4 Treatment
8,000 . . §
W Emergency Medicine, Category 3 Investigation with Category 1-3 Trestment
Emergency Medicine, Category 2 Investigation with Category 2 Treatment
6,000
W Emergency Medicine, No Investigation with No Significant Treatment
m Emergency Medicine, Category 2 Investigation with Category 1 Treatment
4,000
W Emergency Medicine, Category 1 Investigation with Category 1-2 Treatment
2,000
S =S5 wmoag @ sco s S o= = R ESmos oot S o= @ ol
é“gi‘.*émoéﬂ ZE3 Emozﬂﬁlﬂg< FE53 SFgEi4s 2EZE 2.?-“
2018/20 020/21 202122 202223
Chart 1

Enfield residents went to A&E in 2021/22 approximately 183,000 times which is a 4% increase on pre-
pandemic levels.

Activity is starting to rise following a seasonal fall over the summer months. This is particularly seen in
some of the more complex categories.



Page 53

Health & Wellbeing Board Update Report
from the Joint Health & Social Care Commissioning Board — Better Care Fund

e Nearly 24% of Enfield patients attending A&E were categorised as having no investigation with no

significant treatment. Further exploration of the reasons behind this is underway.

Chart 2

A&E Attendances - Top HRGs of attendance

S w ol
ERE
2 &

18,000

16,000

W Emergency Medicine, Dental Care

W Data Invalid for Grouping

W Emergency Medicine, Any Investigation with Category 5 Trestment

W Emergency Medicing, Patient Dead On Amriva

W Emergency Medicing, Category 2 Investigation with Category 3 Trestment

14,000 IIII II I I I I

1z,
a 5
2

W Emergency Medicing, Category 3 Investigation with Category 4 Trestment

W Emergency Medicing, Category 1 Investigation with Category 3-4 Trestment

W Emergency Medicing, Category 2 Investigation with Category 4 Trestment

W Emergency Medicing, Category 3 Investigation with Category 1-3 Trestment
Emergency Medicine, Category 2 Investigation with Category 2 Treatment

W Emergency Medicing, Category 2 Investigation with Category 1 Trestment

m Emergency Medicing, No Investigation with Mo Significant Treatment

W Emergency Medicing, Category 1 Investigation with Category 1-2 Trestment

201820 2020/21 202122 2022/23
Chart 3
Total A&E Attendances Nth Middx NHS Trust by Month
20,000
15,000
10,000
5,000
0
00 00 00 00 0 Oy OO OO O OO OO O ©O O O O O ™ ™ = =« «+ =« N N N N
SR o B B B B B S B B B B BN BN M S NI B BN
B5Y5E855558855558835585883585358

Data source:

https://www.england.nhs.uk/statistics/statistical-work-areas/ae-waiting-times-and-activity/ae-attendances-and-emergency-admissions-

2022-23/

The Accident and Emergency department at NMDDX hospital is currently (as at October 2022) dealing
with between 500 to 600 attendances a day.

However, work undertaken in the last few years has been successful in reducing the number of A&E
attendances that result in an emergency admission to hospital, as shown in Chart 4 below, with
emergency admissions reducing by just under 10,000 per year from 2018/19 to October 2022


https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.england.nhs.uk%2Fstatistics%2Fstatistical-work-areas%2Fae-waiting-times-and-activity%2Fae-attendances-and-emergency-admissions-2022-23%2F&data=05%7C01%7CCarolineX.Moore%40enfield.gov.uk%7C2c6c2c82444e49309f6208dace39208c%7Ccc18b91d1bb24d9bac767a4447488d49%7C0%7C0%7C638049041988523757%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Td1ZqMQAViOmEzjTxWQHIwtotLoDhRbbhp38LZf0gD4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.england.nhs.uk%2Fstatistics%2Fstatistical-work-areas%2Fae-waiting-times-and-activity%2Fae-attendances-and-emergency-admissions-2022-23%2F&data=05%7C01%7CCarolineX.Moore%40enfield.gov.uk%7C2c6c2c82444e49309f6208dace39208c%7Ccc18b91d1bb24d9bac767a4447488d49%7C0%7C0%7C638049041988523757%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Td1ZqMQAViOmEzjTxWQHIwtotLoDhRbbhp38LZf0gD4%3D&reserved=0

Page 54

Health & Wellbeing Board Update Report
from the Joint Health & Social Care Commissioning Board — Better Care Fund

Chart4
NMUH Hospital Admission - Top Diagnostic Subchapter of reason

W Chronic lower respiratory diseases

1000
B Cther diseases of intestines
800 W Symptoms and signs involving the circulatory and respiratory systems
Winfluenza and preumonia
600
W General symptomsand signs
200 Malignantneoplasms
W Symptoms and signs invofving the digestive system and sbdomen
200 B Cther forms of heart disease
II II WProvisional assignment of new dizeases of uncertain etiology
o
La:;mn: o o ‘-:»:Eun.: o o ‘-:»:3.41:1.: o S = c 3 o
%gaﬂéaoéa E %gaﬂéaoza £EEzsz2§35: §EEz53:¢%
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23

Chart 5 shows the top 10 admissions by HRG sub-chapter for all Enfield patients across all NCL
providers. The chart shows a decrease in admissions across the top 10. There has been a particular
drop in September due to seasonal effects with activity expected to rise over the coming months.

Chart 5
Enfield Only All Hospital Admission - Top Diagnostic Subchapter of
reason
1,200
1,000 M Infections ofthe skin and subcutaneous tissue

W Complications of surgical and medical care, not elsewhere dassfied

800

M Influenza and preumonia

W Malignant neoplasms

B Cthes ses of intestines

mGeneral symptoms and signs

Symptoms and signs involving the digestive system and abdomen
I I m provizionz! aszignment of new dizeazes of uncertain etiology

W Symptoms and signs involving the circulatory and respiratory systems
I IIII Il B Cther forms of heart diseaze
m

X

8

R P P 2L LxcT omoao
<gE‘."2.ﬁ‘-‘.D E”<§E‘-"2.ﬁ‘-‘.0 2 <§5‘."23‘.0 2”<§5‘-"23‘|
2018/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23

Despite the lower number of emergency admissions our hospitals continue to be busier than ever
within A&E.



Page 55

Health & Wellbeing Board Update Report
from the Joint Health & Social Care Commissioning Board — Better Care Fund

Avoidable Admissions

One of the key targets within Enfield’s Better Care Fund Plan is the reduction of avoidable admissions.
This is measured as a proportion of all emergency admissions. This focuses on chronic conditions,
where treatment in the community should be available to prevent the need for emergency treatment
within a hospital setting. Table 1 and Chart 6 below show the trend over the last four years for
conditions known as Ambulatory Care Sensitive (or avoidable):
Despite an overall downward trend across ACS (Acute Coronary Syndrome) conditions, heart disease
and heart failure remain consistently high with no improvement.
Table 1
Avoidable Admissions over time 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 to Sept 22
Heart Disease and Heart Failure 530 557 527 569 281
Diabetes 319 293 287 290 134
COPD 478 403 199 277 159
Asthma 386 303 119 220 80
Atrial Fibrillation and Flutter 255 307 219 197 96
Epilepsy 180 192 151 162 70
Anaemia 104 88 88 124 51
Hypertension 28 31 28 34 9
Angina 33 16 29 31 21
Dementia 55 41 32 23 6
total in year 2368 2231 1679 1,927 907
Whilst Enfield is above NCL average for avoidable admission it is tracking the NCL downward trend
seen in ACS avoidable admissions.
Chart 6
Detasel Y
Sum of Adtivity
Mvoidable Admissions - ACS Conditions
Year ~ Month = 4=

Data source: 20210810-DischargeModelling_v64.xIsm



Page 56

Health & Wellbeing Board Update Report
from the Joint Health & Social Care Commissioning Board — Better Care Fund

Between April 2018 and March 2021 avoidable admissions reduced by 689 but in 2021/22 increased
on the 2020/21 number by 248. Whilst admissions for some conditions remained fairly constant
during the four-year period, there are some which reduced significantly, including COPD (emphysema)
and Asthma. A corresponding increase in emergency admissions due to Covid19 was seen in the same
period and this has added to the acuity ,or complexity factor, being attributed to an increasing number
of hospital cases where people are having to remain in hospital for treatment for an extended period.

chart 7
Avoidable Admission by Borough

250 1
0.9
200 038
0.7
150 06
0.5
100 0.4
0.3
50 02
0.1

- 0

2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23

Enfield NCL Average

Data source: 20210810-DischargeModelling_v64.xIsm



Page 57

Health & Wellbeing Board Update Report

from the Joint Health & Social Care Commissioning Board — Better Care Fund

Length of Stay in Acute Hospital Beds

Table 2

Columr -

Sum of Activity Sum of BedDays Avg LOS
Row Labels ¥ 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
Other forms of heart disease 415 406 391 183 3,129 2,820 3,151 1,702 7.54 6.95 8.06 9.30
Malignant neoplasms 343 297 339 155 4,186 3,683 4,097 2,143 12.20 12.40 12.09 13.83
Provisional assignment of new diseases of uncertain etiology 31 736 218 81 161 8,060 3,233 864 5.19 10.95 14.83 10.67
Influenza and pneumonia 397 184 229 102 3,684 1,826 2,527 970 9.28 9.92 11.03 9.51
Other bacterial diseases 305 190 197 78 4,353 2,472 2,448 1,146 14.27 13.01 12.43 14.69
Ischaemic heart diseases 153 179 225 83 786 841 1,333 599 5.14 4.70 5.92 7.22
Chronic lower respiratory diseases 251 103 185 99 1,502 597 1,396 718 5.98 5.80 7.55 7.25
Cerebrovascular diseases 157 177 197 88 1,429 1,986 2,297 955 9.10 11.22 11.66 10.85
Other diseases of intestines 191 152 197 72 1,813 1,095 2,037 707 9.49 7.20 10.34 9.82
Other diseases of urinary system 174 118 170 75 1,467 1,034 1,545 817 8.43 8.76 9.09 10.89
Grand Total 2,417 2,542 2,348 1,016 22,510 24,414 24,064 10,621 9.31 9.60 10.25 10.45

e Table 2 above shows the top 10 main presenting reasons by year for admission to an acute hospital
bed that have the longest length of stay. The table shows the number of patients admitted, the total
number of bed days for those patients and the average length of stay.

e Overall whilst admissions have decreased slightly over the last few years, the overall number of bed-
days has increased, this has resulted in an increase in the average LoS (length of stay).

e They key areas where the average LoS has increased are;
a. Other forms of heart disease
b. Ischaemic heart disease
c. Chronic lower respiratory diseases
d. Other disease of the urinary system

Charts 8 & 9 — Number and % discharges within 7 and 21 days

Number of discharges
3500
3000
2500
2000
1500
1000

500

0
2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23

Number of discharges with 7+ day LOS Number of discharges with 21+ day LOS

Chart 8

e The number of patients being discharged after 21 days has increased to pre pandemic levels despite

an improvement in 2021/22.



Page 58

Health & Wellbeing Board Update Report
from the Joint Health & Social Care Commissioning Board — Better Care Fund

There has been an improvement in the number of patients being discharged at 7+ days.

Discharges % of total

0.25

0.2
0.15
0.1
O‘OS —u
0
2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
7+ day LOS (% of total) ) 1+ day LOS (% of total)
Chart 9

Bed occupancy
Bed occupancy is high across NCL with both Barnet Hospital and NMUH consistently at 98% - 100%.

The number of escalation beds has increased by 94 in NCL of which 32 are at NMUH and 24 at RFH.

Table 3
21st— 27! November 2022 NMUH RFL UCLH WH NCL London Average
Adult G&A Occupancy 100% 98% 97% 98% 98% 95%
Bed Occupancy where Patient LOS is 7 Days + 64% 57% 51% 43% 53% 52%
Bed Occupancy where Patient LOS is 14 Days + 38% 33% 31% 26% 32% 31%
Bed Occupancy where Patient LOS is 21 Days + 26% 22% 21% 20% 22% 22%
9% of attendances over 12 hours from arrival 7.2% (358) 2.2% (162) 3.4% (119) 6.1% (157) 4.3% (796) 6.2% (6292)

MO (medically optimised) numbers remain high although Enfield continues to exceed target.

Delays to discharge key issues:

P1 (Pathway 1 = the patient has additional care needs that can safely be met at home) complexity of
care required for some patients

P2 (Pathway 2 = The patient is unable to return home for a short period of time as they require further
rehabilitation) effective flow and utilisation of capacity. Additional P2 capacity has opened on the
Chase Farm site and will provide 17 extra beds.

P3 (Pathway 3 = The patient has complex needs and is unable to return home) ongoing pressure for P3
discharges due to complexity of patients and constraints in the care home market.



Page 59
Health & Wellbeing Board Update Report

from the Joint Health & Social Care Commissioning Board — Better Care Fund

Discharge

System

Barnet 37
Camden 14
Enfield 20
Haringey 31
Islington 25
Non NCL 49
Total 176

7
1
11
18
57

System |Distance P1 Discharges P2 Discharges
MO o last week)  (last week)
arget  [target

15 15 31 & 13 20

4
4
12
9
16
60

7
9
8
5
15
59

14
28
22
15
23
133

0

9
10

43

38
47
31
25
42

256

8
22

10
71

P3 Discharges
last week)

MO W W N o

27

Note this excludes PO delays as they are not counted through IDT’s. Delays are system responsibilities, across all providers and local authorities.

OPEL scores are snapshots. MO as of 27-Nov and includes all current referrals (including day-0 referrals).

Hospital OPEL as of 27-Now {averages of rebavant aoutes), Weeldydischarges as of wic 18-Nov .

ar

Table 4

e Qverall, the MO position is stable and Acute remains high. We are now at +43 against the NCL
target (+43)

e Acute OPEL pressure remains high but has reduced, NMUH are at OPEL 4, Barnet and WH are
OPEL 3 and RFH are OPEL 2

e Enfield continues to report below target and Camden is on target. Barnet, Haringey and Islington
are all over target and we propose OPEL 3 for these discharge systems. Non NCL MO remains
very high, with +26 (+24)

e We have escalated the work to draw this data from acute patient systems to the COO group, to
secure their support in enabling this data flow, and have received the first submission from the
Whittington acute

e Supported discharge volumes have decreased slightly at 354 supported P1-P3 discharges in the
last week (381) (as at 02-12-2022)

e Both 14+ and 21+ LOS remain stable with the NCL position now nearer to the London averages.
The trusts LLOS reviews and subsequent actions continue to deliver on LLOS pressures.

e Average of 45% of patients without criteria to reside not discharged each day - this is an
improving trend and lower than the London average of 52%.

Table 5

215t — 27" November 2022 NMUH RFL UCLH WH NCL London Average

Total discharges 34 116 103 23 275 1,099

No longer meeting Criteria to Reside (CTR) & . — =l e A

No longer meeting CTR and not discharged 36 98 40 33 207 1170

No longer meeting CTR and not discharged (%) 51% 46% 28% 59% 43% 52%

Just over 50% of discharges across NCL take place before 5.00 pm. There is a continued system
focus on pre 12.00 and 5.00pm discharges to help improve flow.



Page 60

Health & Wellbeing Board Update Report
from the Joint Health & Social Care Commissioning Board — Better Care Fund

| ° North Central London
7 Integrated Care System

Occupancy by Length of Stay — Percentage of Total Beds Occupied

7 Day - Target 40% 14 Day

Bamet RFH UcH

NMUH

Queen Sq. ——— WH ---=~. Londan Average

Bamet REH UCH  ———Queen 5G. = WH =====rlondan Average

Hospitals that undertake complex surgery will be expected to have longer
lengths of stay

DATA SOURCE: ECIST UEC London Dashboard 6

Chart 10

Excess Deaths

e The impact of the pandemic with regards to resident deaths has been clear in Enfield with:

e An average number of deaths (over a five-year period to 2019) of 2061 exceeded by 493 (excess
deaths) in 2020 and 280 excess deaths in 2021. April 20 and January 21 saw the most significant
spikes in excess deaths.

Chart 11
e excess deaths 2020 493
e excess deaths 2021 280

e excess deaths 2022 70



Page 61

Health & Wellbeing Board Update Report
from the Joint Health & Social Care Commissioning Board — Better Care Fund

Discharge to Usual Place of Residence

Chart 12

Enfield - Discharge by Pathway

1,200

1,000

&00

400
200
Apr Aug Sep Dt Mo D lan
2022723
PO BP1L BP2 BP3
Table 6
O
‘Barnet Hospital 308 309 | 305 320 | 349 351 365| 378| 365| 362| 314| 344| 4071 2128
North Middiesex 1,137 | 1,276 | 1243 | 1,123 | 1,160 | 1,195 | 1,182 | 1088 | 1088 | 1029 | 1036 | 1,085 | 13646 | 6513
‘Royal Free London 136 148 | 143 157 155 161 169 167 | 159 | 159| 145 156 | 1855| 954
UCLH 174 175 208 180 | 180 193 172 165 178 185| 185| 184 | 2,180 1,068
Whittington Health 14 16 18 16 13 16 17 20 26 33 30 26 251 151
BT T T T S B R S E S e B TS B e e e el
0
PO 1534 | 1611 | 1,620 | 1,476 | 1,626 | 1,649 | 1614 | 1553 | 1530 | 1,492 | 1426 | 1,558 | 18,688 9,173 | 848%
Pl 189 | 184 | 194 1,04: 9.6%|
P2 105 103 116 4.6%
P3 70 11 11 1.0%

e The priority for people once their treatment and stay in hospital is completed, is to discharge them to
their usual place of residence. The target set within the Better Care Fund for 2021/22 was to achieve
this for 93% of Enfield residents who had a stay in hospital. The table and chart below show that
although progress was made between 2020/21 and 2021/22, the target was narrowly missed.

e Given the increased acuity or complexity of many of the cases coming through hospital, many
residents are being discharged to further specialist services for ongoing treatment or support, which
includes placements into residential or nursing care. Homefirst continues to be a priority for the
partnership, underpinned by the principles of Discharge to Assess - where people are discharged




Page 62

Health & Wellbeing Board Update Report
from the Joint Health & Social Care Commissioning Board — Better Care Fund

initially to wherever is appropriate and safe, with assessment of ongoing needs for care and support
carried out in a more appropriate environment (preferably a person’s own home).

Table 7
Discharge to usual Usual
place of residence total place %
2018/19 25976 23719 91.3%
2019/20 25922 23979 92.5%
2020/21 20835 18848 90.5%
2121/22 20549 18949 92.2%

Adult Social Care Discharge Fund

The ICB and LBE have received additional funding to support with the discharge of residents within the
borough through this winter. This funding has only just been announced and we are working with ICB
colleagues on plans on how this should be best spent. The following areas are what we will be
focussing on

e Assistive Technologies and Equipment,
e Home Care or Domiciliary Care

e Bed Based Intermediate Care Services
e Reablement in a Person's Own Home
e Residential Placements

Permanent Admissions to Residential or Nursing Care for Older People

e The Council’s priority, working in partnership across the health and VCS sector, is to reduce the
number of people admitted permanently to residential or nursing care. Whilst there will always be
a need for 24-hour care and support in settings such as these, improved support in the community
which promotes independent living, is a priority for the partnership. This would include more
supported living options (such as extra care support for older people), increased use of telecare as
part of a wider support offer and early interventions which support family carers, ensuring
accommodation is safe and fit for purpose to reduce social isolation and the risk of falls. The Better
Care Fund Plan target for permanent admissions in 2021/22 was 230, a significant increase on the
previous year in anticipation of a Covid bounce-back. The successful work undertaken has seen
more people temporarily admitted to residential stepdown care for rehabilitative support and a
return home to the community. At year end the actual number of permanent admissions was 185
significantly exceeding the target set. Chart 13 below shows the trajectory over time with a
significant dip in 2020/21 with an increase in 2021/22.



Page 63

Health & Wellbeing Board Update Report
from the Joint Health & Social Care Commissioning Board — Better Care Fund

Chart 13

Permanent Admissions to Placements Age
65+

300

200 VA ¢ \ /
100 ~

2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21  2021/22

Supporting People to regain their Independence after Hospital

Where admission to hospital is unavoidable, it is essential that, once appropriate care and clinical
interventions have taken place, people are discharged in a timely appropriate way back to their usual
place of residence.

The Council and their partners have been working hard to continue to develop Discharge to Assess
services to minimise the amount of time people spend in a hospital bed once they are fit for discharge.
In most cases (over 92%), people will be discharged home first where they will be assessed and
provided with the appropriate support to help them regain independent living skills including through
LBE Enablement Services.

Around 78% of new people who enter the Enablement Service are discharged from the service
requiring no ongoing support or care. This service is available for up to six weeks (it may be longer
dependent on individual cases). Of the people who are discharged from hospital and supported by the
Enablement service, over 81% of them continue to live independently three months later. Our target
for this year is to increase this to 88%.

Enablement have worked with 953 residents between April-November 2022. Of those 953 people 759
have gone through pathway 1 D2A hospital discharge process. D2A and Enablement work closely
together to support hospital discharge and enable people to return to their own home. Safe and
Connected is offered to all people going through D2A and Enablement following hospital discharge to
enhance their support at home. (From Anna)

Hospitals cancelling a significant number of discharges, continues to be challenging, over this period
there have been 219 cancellations. Strategies have been put in place to try and address this with the
hospital teams.



Page 64

Health & Wellbeing Board Update Report
from the Joint Health & Social Care Commissioning Board — Better Care Fund

For those people who do have an ongoing need for care and support, this will be provided by the
Enablement service until a suitable long-term provider is found. Where long terms support is needed,
this can be arranged in a variety of different ways. Enfield leads the way nationally in the roll out of
direct payments (number one in England) with over 54% of people who receive community services
doing so through a direct payment. This offers people who use services and their families more
flexibility, choice, and control in getting the right services for them.

Table 8
OP/PD ASC Service Profile 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22
People in Year (excluding Enablement) 3427 3595 3553 3558 3483 3546 3741
People in Year (across services including enablement) 4494 4344 4198 4246 4121 4182 4346
People in year under 65 825 380 364 504 899 340 970
People in year 65 and over 3669 3464 3334 3342 3222 3342 3376

Within our Older People and Younger People pathway we have seen an increase of 9% in the last 6
years. This has been a gradual increase over this period and is also in line with Enfield’s growing older
population.

We understand that people want to continue to live in their home for as long as they possibly can.
Where this is no longer possible there are alternatives to residential care. The Council has planned to
invest over £30m in a new purpose-built extra care facility on the site previously occupied by the
Reardon Court Care Home and Extra Care scheme. Extra care provides people, usually aged 55 and
over, with their own accessible flats (either 1 or 2 bed) where care and support is available 24-hours a
day, 7 days a week. Demolition of the existing site has already taken place and construction is planned
to begin this financial year with completion in 2023/24. The scheme, once built, will provide 69 self-
contained flats, all fully accessible within a state-of-the-art facility providing much needed services for
local people with a variety of different support needs. An array of thoughtfully designed communal
facilities, including a hairdressing and treatment room, library/IT suite, lounges and activity rooms
shall sit at the heart of the scheme to facilitate social inclusion and community engagement. Healthy,
active and sustainable living shall also be supported through the provision of accessible sensory
gardens and an allotment space.

Table 9 below shows the balance of care over the last four years in Adult Social Care in Enfield. The
number of people living permanently in residential or nursing care has returned to pre-pandemic
levels. This is despite the increasing complexity of hospital discharge cases and due to an increasing
number of people receiving more stepdown/rehab support which enables them to return home to
more independent living.

The ongoing development of Integrated Discharge Teams (IDTs), consultant-led virtual wards as well
as scaled up enablement/community equipment service provision and invaluable support via our
Voluntary and Community Sector, has contributed to a strengthened health and social care system
which actively promotes and delivers independent living options for our older vulnerable people in
Enfield.



Page 65

Health & Wellbeing Board Update Report
from the Joint Health & Social Care Commissioning Board — Better Care Fund

Table 9

Older People services
over time (year-end

OP services over

snapshot) Mar-19 Mar-20 Mar-21 Mar-22 Sep-22
Residential/Nursing 722 725 591 720 763
Community 4918 4844 4649 4851 4508
Total 5640 5569 5240 5571 5271

time Mar-19 Mar-20 Mar-21 Mar-22 Sept-22
Residential/Nursing 13% 13% 11% 13% 14%
Community 87% 87% 89% 87% 86%

Chart 14 below shows how the Council’s Enablement Service has developed over time, with the

capacity to support hospital discharges having increased in 2021/22 by 26% to meet increased
demand over the last year.

Chart 14

Hospital Discharge Cases passing through Enablement

1000

800

600
400

200

2018/19

2019/20

20/21

/

21/22

The Better Care Fund Plan for supporting people to continue to live independently three months
following discharge from hospital, set a target of 87.9% for 2021/22. The outturn for this service was
81%. Given the volatility of many cases following discharge from hospital and the significant increase

in cases seen, this is good performance.



Page 66

Health & Wellbeing Board Update Report
from the Joint Health & Social Care Commissioning Board — Better Care Fund

Enfield Integrated Learning Disabilities Service’s Community Intervention Service (CIS)

Table 10
LD service ASC profile over time 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22
LD People in Year (across services) 738 799 820 826 830 860 872
LD people in year under 65 663 721 739 743 751 776 795
LD people in year 65 and over 75 78 81 83 79 84 77

As you will see in table 10 above, ILDS have seen an increase of 18% over the last 6 years in residents
receiving direct support from ASC. Looking at our transition cases this is directly related to children
already receiving services entering adulthood. We believe this will significantly increase over the next
three years putting pressure on the budget

CIS (Community Intervention Service) have implemented a Dynamic Support Register (DSR) where
those adults with high needs, including adults in receipt of s.117 aftercare and those known to the CIS,
are risk rated under a Red, Amber, Green (RAG) rating system. This formalised process enables
professionals to understand needs and recognise early signs, such as changes in behaviours or
presentation that may lead to a crisis and therefore enables additional support to be considered. This
proactive monitoring is an effective way of avoiding an escalation or risk which could result in an
unnecessary admission.

Adults with complex needs continue to be placed in services within the borough without ILDS
knowledge. Such placements are often made without any prior notification or referral for specialist
health input from the ILDS. As a result, the opportunity for effective community-based interventions is
missed. We often find out about such circumstances at a very late stage, for example, once the adult
has presented at A&E.

An exercise is underway to understand how many adults are placed within Enfield supported living
providers from out of area and whether referrals have been made to Enfield ILDS. This exercise will
enable us to quantify the issue, identify placing authorities and develop a strategy to ensure that
appropriate referrals are made with the aim of reducing risks.

The ILDS Psychiatry Team have reported an increase in referrals due to people's mental health
deteriorating and an increase in people's anxieties, most likely because of the effects of the Covid-19
pandemic. In response to this, the service has contacted supported living and residential care
providers in the borough to offer support as a multi-disciplinary service for any adults for whom
providers have concerns, or where it has been identified that there is a change in behaviours. This is
aimed at ensuring adults with changing needs are supported to receive intervention from the different
parts of the integrated service, to prevent an escalation in needs and risks which may result in a
hospital presentation.



Page 67

Health & Wellbeing Board Update Report
from the Joint Health & Social Care Commissioning Board — Better Care Fund

Mental Health Services — Barnet/Enfield/Haringey Mental Health Team (BEH MHT)

Table 11
MH Service profile over time 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 202021 2021/22
People in Year 376 3533 343 366 383 403 72
People in year under 65 323 300 286 308 318 344 308
People in year 65 and over 53 53 57 58 B5 59 64

ASC Mental Health service have remained quite static over the last 6 years. We believe a contributor
in this is our successful enablement team reaching residents before going into crisis or supporting
them following a period of crisis

Total number of mental health referrals in Enfield

Chart 15 3000

2500

2000

1000

500

L > @ .0 y 3 o P R I P R T L S

FN P P2 P R EL I S S S S V. kN G ¢ G S S| G
3 o « ¥ & & 5 & « 3 o o

RN R S R o K o W o W & -

=—=Tgtal Number of Refemals
Y ~ ¢

The total number of referrals to mental health services at the BEH trust is on a general upward trend
April 2020 recorded 1719 mental health referrals, increasing by 37% to 2356 referrals by the same
time in 2021.

EH MHT has continued to see a high demand for services. The NCL Mental health Trusts have reviewed
the best practice of High Intensity Users model, provided by the South London and Maudsley (SLAM)
and adopted its approach within community teams. The aim of the High Intensity Users project is to
identify frequent users of the MH system via an algorithm and provide proactive support in order to
reduce crisis episodes. The model includes pharmacy support in Core Teams and engaging with the
community teams to support residents.

Since April the LBE Mental Health Enablement service has received a large increase in new referrals,
210 to date, in addition to the 144 existing service users currently being supported from the previous
year. Enablement workers are present on the ward twice weekly, Monday and Friday, attending the
ward rounds and the Delay Transfer of care weekly meetings on Thursdays. They are working closely
with Crisis resolution & Home Treatment Team and Suffolk House to promote good mental health,
prevent admissions to hospital and reduce delayed discharge from hospital, as well as reducing the
need for further mental health services. They are also picking up referrals at the earliest point and fast
tracking to prevent delayed discharge.



Page 68

Health & Wellbeing Board Update Report
from the Joint Health & Social Care Commissioning Board — Better Care Fund

Penrose is a community based Mental Health Service 24/7 rehab service, jointly funded between the
Council and the ICB. It provides 9 high support beds and 12 further step-down beds. There is an MDT
that supports the service. The provider has a management team that contains a nurse to undertake
and review medication audits and issues. This service works closely with the hospital teams to support
discharge and prevent delayed admissions.

Community Café

BEH MHT jointly with the Council, has commissioned Mind in Enfield to develop a community café out
of hours that offers short-term mental health and wellbeing support service. Their trained mental
health support workers specialise in crisis de-escalation and prevention. The café opened in July 2022
and practitioners are using it to support residents who may be at risk of crisis, as a place to go in an
attempt to decrease the risk of hospitalisation.

Carers

Carers in receipt of direct payments

18/19 | 19/20 | 20/21 | 21/22 | 22/23 as at Nov

162 150 178 263 286

Table 12

e In Enfield we commission Enfield Carers Centre (ECC) to improve the lives of carers in Enfield by
championing their right to have choice about how their needs are met and to have a voice in
shaping how services are developed for those they care for.

e ECC provide support to Carers by providing training, information, a variety of support groups,
counselling, complementary therapy, and respite activities.

e Asyou can see from table 12 above, there has been an increase in carers receiving a direct
payment by 56% over the last five years. This is in line with our joint vision in identifying and
reaching out to more carers in the borough.



Page 69

Health & Wellbeing Board Update Report
from the Joint Health & Social Care Commissioning Board — Better Care Fund

Providers

Fair Cost of Care

e In September 2021, the government announced plans to reform how people pay for adult social
care in England. This was to be funded through a new Health and Social Care Levy and due to be
introduced by October 2023.

e To plan for preparations towards this timeline, we have engaged with providers to understand how
much it costs them to deliver a service; we then submitted our Fair Cost of Care exercises,
provisional Market Sustainability Plans and spend reports to DHSC in October for an analytical
review. We expect to be informed from Government on how much funding will be made available
for us, approx. Nov/Dec 2022.

e We are continuing to work on engaging Providers to complete returns for the Final Submission in
February 2023. The Market Sustainability plan showed we have good relationships with providers
and the Market within Enfield is robust. We will continue to support the Providers to maintain
this status.

e The Fair Cost of Care (FCC) exercise is currently limited to care homes / Dom Care 18+ .

Market Facilitation Framework

e Our Market Facilitation Framework is a fundamental part of the Strategic Commissioning Plan
and considers how we will develop our services to be fit for the future and to improve the
planning and delivery of health and social care services through better engagement with
providers, service users and carers. This will help us improve and get better at analysis and use
of information on needs, costs, quality of services and their impact on people’s lives.

e The Market Facilitation Framework represents the start of a dialogue between Enfield Adult Social
Care, our stakeholders and Partnerships, including service providers, service users, carers, and
other stakeholders about the future shape of our local social care market and how, together, we
can ensure this is responsive to the changing needs and aspirations of our residents and carers

e Under the Care Act 2014, local authorities in England have a responsibility to ensure that there is a
wide variety of good quality care services available for people who need them. Older people with
illness or frailty, people with disabilities, people using mental health services and people with
caring responsibilities should have access to information about what services are available,
including good information and advice services. Those services should be good quality, accessible,
person-centred and strength based.

e Todeliver on our commitment we need to make sure people can choose from a variety of
providers and a range of support options. They must also understand what support is available
and be able to make informed choices, by having easy access to information about the quality,
flexibility, safety and cost of services. Our framework sets out to complement and add value to
the business planning and development activities of current and potential providers.

o The purpose of this framework is to set out our approach to facilitating the market to support the
delivery of our overarching Health & Adult Social Care priorities to support adults and older people
with support and care needs in Enfield over the next 3 years (2022-2025).



Page 70

Health & Wellbeing Board Update Report
from the Joint Health & Social Care Commissioning Board — Better Care Fund

Quality Assurance Team

e The role of the Quality Assurance Team is to ensure that the Council purchases services that are
appropriate to need and quality and which represent value for money to the Council. This supports
the Council’s and People Department’s strategic objectives of procuring best value quality services
and meeting residents’ identified needs appropriately and safely. The role of the team is to
complement, rather than duplicate, the role of regulatory Organisation like the Care Quality
Commission.

e The Quality Assurance Team make scheduled visits to providers to monitor the services being
delivered using a range of monitoring tools to gather evidence to determine the risk level of the
service. The visits are pre-arranged, and providers conduct a self-assessment tool which is then
used to make meaningful comparisons when the visit takes place. All key aspects of the service are
reviewed, including a degree of health and safety checks, review of policies and procedures and
internal auditing and management oversight processes. At the time of the visit, people that use
the service and their supporters are engaged to give feedback which is used to support the
evaluation of the service. The Quality Assurance Team work with new social care providers and
make initial visits to check for compliance for the borough’s Direct Purchasing System to support
safe placements to be made to meet the support needs of people in the borough
requiring care and support. Unannounced visits to providers can be made, if requested by higher
management and on occasion, to support the boroughs Provider Concerns process.

Quality Checkers

The Quality Checkers are volunteers who have experience of receiving a social care service and
therefore have a lived experience from a service user’s perspective. Volunteers are involved in
projects to review social care services and make realistic recommendations to improve services for
residents, working closely with CQC. The volunteers have developed ‘a mum test’ and a ‘small changes
make big differences’ motto which they apply when working on their chosen projects and will record
meaningful service user and carer experiences about services.

Visits will focus on the collection of direct customer experience feedback, together with an overview
of the volunteer’s perception of the care environment and the care provided, evidenced by examples
of observations and quotes from service users and carers.



Page 71

Health & Wellbeing Board Update Report
from the Joint Health & Social Care Commissioning Board — Better Care Fund

Feedback is formulated in a report that is submitted as supporting evidence of a care provider’s
overall performance. This type of information is recognised as a type of ‘soft intelligence’.

Chart 16 below outlines the CQC ratings for registered providers currently in Enfield (this does not
include unregulated services).

Registered Providers (147)

140
120
100
80
60
40

20 -
0 —
Good Requires Inadequate Outstanding
Improvement

Chart 16

Our Vision and Better Care Fund Planning Cycle for 2022/23

e Our shared vision is: “We want to enable our residents to Start Well, Live Well and Age Well.” We
asked our residents what Integrated Care means for them; and this is what they told us...

| will be supported by local services working together

| will get more of the help | need outside of hospital

| will have access to specialist care when | need it

| will feel listened to and involved in decisions about my care

| will be supported by the health and care system to stay well so | can live my life to the full
Enabling people to be safe, independent and well is an integral part of the Health and Social Care
vision for Enfield residents. Delivering this requires the right support to be available at the right
time, in the right place for people when they need it. It is also really important that people have
the right information and advice to be able to access what they need. This links to support in the
community, whether it is health, social care or universal service provision which helps to ensure
that:

We work with people to help safeguard them from abuse

Emergency admissions to hospital are minimized through the provision of good levels of support in
the community including primary care, social care and access to VCS and universal service
provision;

Permanent admissions to residential/nursing care are only made where it is no longer safe or
practical to support a person to continue living in the community;

Where a hospital admission is necessary, people are able to leave when they are medically fit with
the right support in place to enable a return home



Page 72

Health & Wellbeing Board Update Report
from the Joint Health & Social Care Commissioning Board — Better Care Fund

e People are able to receive enabling services which support them to gain, or regain, independent
living skills

e People are in appropriate and settled accommodation with access to the right support at the right
time to help them sustain their accommodation

e Meaningful training and employment opportunities are available

e Where longer-term support is needed, people have as much choice and control over those
arrangements as possible

e People have access to information/advice and support at the right place and time and are able to
have their voice heard to contribute to and drive changes where these are needed across the
Health and Social Care Sector.

e Our wider health and social care workforce are well supported and equipped to deliver support and
services which put families and people who use these services at their very heart.

e The ongoing development of Integrated Care Boards and Integrated Care Partnerships will bring
together stakeholders from across the health and social care system. Most importantly, they must
have at their heart, the voice of local people and what matters most to them.

e Qur system challenges are big, too big to assume more of the same will deliver the change we
need. To achieve our ambition and address our most urgent challenges, we need to change the
way we work with our communities and design our services with them.

e The draft NCL Population Health Improvement Strategy has therefore identified the following
priorities.

Start well Live well Age well

Ewvery child has the best start in life and ne child is
left behind

G Improved maternal health and reduced inequalities. in
perinatal oulcomes
| Reduced inequalities in infant mornality
Increased immunisation and new DOFN SCreening coverage
Al chisdinen are suppaored K0 have Qood speech,
tanguage and communication sills

All children and young people are supported to have
pgood mental and physical health

Eaity identification and prosctive Support for mental
health conditions
A Reduced prevalence af childfen and young pecple
I wWho are overweighi of obese
& Improved oulcomes for childsen with long
Ii ferm condiions

Young people and their families are supported in
their transition to adult services

ri&.:,; AN young people and Meir Tamiles nave a good
< experience of Bhelr ransition 1o adult sendces

Early identification and improved care for people with
| mental health conditions

Resuced racial and S0ocial nequaliies in mental healn
ouUiCDmes

Improved pitysacal health in people with senous mental
health condiions

9 Reesthaced Geaths by Suscide

People live as health, independent and fulfilling lives
as possible as they age

Reduced early deaths from cancer, cardiovascular
diseasze and respiratory dizease

Reduced prevalence of key risk faclors. Smoking, aloohal
obesity

Eany igentifcation and improved ieatment of cancer.
dabetes, T‘g"l Blood Pressure. cardiovascutar disease and
respiratony disease

Reduced unemployment and increase in people
wiorking in fulfillimg employment

aled Peopile are suppored bo slay in jobs, including mental
r._r_' heaimn and MUSCLIoSKEIEal Senices

Increased employment of local people in anchor institutions,
including thase with mental healih iliness, physical disability,

and leaming disabiiies, and increased level of “bary locally”
INCILEnG USing S0cial valus-Basen commissianing and
COPTACTng

i1 People get imety, appropriate and integrated care when
Q¥ ey nesd it and where they nesa it

Prevent Sevelapment of ity with active aging

é:@ Earlier prevention, detection and management of long
L lerm condiions, including dermentia. N okder peophe

People remain connected and thriving in their local
eommunities as they age

Feople have meaningful and fulfiling Ives as they age

. People are informed well and can easily access support
° -'_-_'? for managing financial hardship (including fuel poverty), as
thery age

chart 17

Additionally, the (draft) NCL PHIS focuses on shifting from a reactive system to one which prioritises
prevention and proactive care and support. Takes action on the wider determinants of health and

integrates care around the person and communities.
There is also strong collaboration at a place level with a shared understanding of the most pressing

challenges across health and social care. Examples in 2021/22 of joint planning and delivery of

commissioned services include:

Development and delivery of an ageing well programme of work, completed in partnership across
Enfield and Haringey Councils and the ICB. Joint planning for future delivery of a new Mental Health
and Wellbeing Hub which will include a community/twilight café.
Jointly planned and delivered stepdown service for people with complex mental ill health to reduce
hospital admissions and support timely discharge.




Page 73

Health & Wellbeing Board Update Report
from the Joint Health & Social Care Commissioning Board — Better Care Fund

e Jointly planned and delivered Voluntary and Community Sector contracts to support improved access
to mental health and wellbeing support and improved self-management of long-term conditions.

e Increased joint investment in mental health support for employment and mental health enablement
services.

e Joint investment in Voluntary and Community Sector capacity located in the heart of our local Acute
Hospital to support community resilience through active support and signposting to GPs, including GP
registration for non-registered patients.

e Joint planning and investment in bespoke support for people with learning disabilities to improve
uptake of health checks, immunisations.

e Joint co-ordination of the NCL ICB inequalities fund, targeted on the most deprived wards in the five
NCL boroughs with a focus on tackling health inequalities.

e Joint increased investment in development of the virtual ward approach, in integrated discharge team
capacity as well as winter planning capacity.

e Increased joint investment in digital technology, integrated community equipment services, including
telehealth and assistive technology.

e A joint programme of strength-based training and development rolled out across the Council, health
and VCS partners.

e The operational planning guidance for the Better Care Fund 2022/23 was published on 19" July 2022
and the Better Care Fund planning requirements 2022-23 document was published on the same date.
There were some practical changes in terms of the headline metrics used to measure success which
are now:

a. 'Metric 1: That the long-term support needs of older people (aged 65 and over) met by admission to
residential and nursing care homes per 100,000 population. Avoiding permanent placements in
residential and nursing care homes is a good measure of delaying dependency, and the inclusion of
this measure in the framework supports local health and social care services to work together to
reduce avoidable admissions.

b. 2Metric 2: The proportion of older people (65 and over) who were still at home 91 days after discharge
from hospital into reablement/ rehabilitation services. There is strong evidence that reablement
services lead to improved outcomes and value for money across the health and social care sectors.
Reablement seeks to support people and maximise their level of independence, to minimise their
need for ongoing support and dependence on public services.

c. >Metric 3: Unplanned hospitalisations for chronic ambulatory care sensitive conditions. This indicator
measures the number of times people with specific long-term conditions which should not normally
require hospitalisation, are admitted to hospital in an emergency.

d. “Metric 4: Discharge rates to usual place of residence. Improving the proportion of people discharged
from hospital to their own home is vital and using data on discharge to their usual place of residence is

! Data source: This data is taken from SALT collected by NHS Digital / Adult Social Care Outcomes Framework. The collection of the
denominator will be between 1 October and 31 December

> Data source: NHS Outcomes Framework. Data will be extracted monthly by the BCF team Quarterly and annual data from 2003-04 Q1
for all breakdowns

* Data source: NHS Secondary Uses Service (SUS).



Page 74

Health & Wellbeing Board Update Report
from the Joint Health & Social Care Commissioning Board — Better Care Fund

an important marker of the effective joint working of local partners. This is also a measure of the
effectiveness of the interface between health and social care services. Maximising the proportion of
people who return to their usual place of residence at the point of discharge, enables more people to
live independently at home. This indicator measures the percentage of discharges that are to a
person’s usual place of residence.

A BCF plan which reviewed the metrics and joint deliverables, agreed joint investment plans, and
produced a new Section 75 agreement, was signed off at Cabinet and the ICB Governing Body in
October 2022. This is being presented to HWB on 15" December 2022 for final approval.

A further update to the Health and Wellbeing Board to be produced in June 2023.

Monthly. Data is extracted by the BCF team and updated monthly on the Better Care Exchange. SQL codes are available for
systems on the Better Care Exchange. Monthly data from 2018-19 Q1 for all breakdowns.



Page 75

Better Care Fund 2022-23 Template %

2. Cover

[Vardion 160 ] HM Government

Please Note:

- You are reminded that much of the data in this template, to which you have privileged access, is management information only and is not in the public domain. It is not to
be shared more widely than is necessary to complete the return.

- Please prevent inappropriate use by treating this information as restricted, refrain from passing information on to others and use it only for the purposes for which it is
provided. Any accidental or wrongful release should be reported immediately and may lead to an inquiry. Wrongful release includes indications of the content, including such
descriptions as "favourable" or "unfavourable”

- Please note that national data for plans is intended for release in aggregate form once plans have been assured, agreed and baselined as per the due process outlined in the
BCF Planning Requirements for 2022-23

- This template is password protected to ensure data integrity and accurate aggregation of collected information, A resubmission may be required if this is breached.

- Where BCF plans are signed off under a delegated authority it must be reflected in the HWB’s governance arrangements,

|Health and Wellbeing Board: Enfield J

| Completed by: Doug Wilsen [
o< 1500 @enfield gov. uk |
Contact number: 20813204949]

Has this plan been signed off by the HWB (or delegated authority) at the
time of submission? No

If no please indicate when the HWB is expected to sign off the plan: Wed 05/10/2022 T« Please enter using the format, DD/MM/YYYY

If using a delegated authority, piease state who is signing off the BCF plan: Bindl Nagra Director of HASC, Deborah McBea Director of ln!eng

Please indicate who is signing off the plan for submission on behalf of the HWA (delegated authority is also accepted):
Jab Title: Director, Health & Adult Social Care
Name: Bindi Nagra

Professional
Title (&% Dr,
Clir, Prof) First-name:

Surname: E-mail:

| +Area Assurance Contact Details: Health and Wellbeing Board Chair |Cllr Mesil Caliskan dlr.ne:ll.:ahsk_an@en field.
L . e bl il gov.u
Integrated Care Board Chief Executive or person to whomthey |Ms Deborah McBeal d.mcbeal@nhs,net
have delegated sign-off A i . :
Additiona! ICB(s) contacts if relevant Mr Stephen Wells stephen.wells6.@nhs, net
Local Autﬁbrity Chief Executive .  Mr lan 'Davis fan. davis@enfield gov.uk
|Local Authority Director of Adult Social Services (or equivalent) IMr Bindi [ Nagra bindi.nagra@enfield gov.u
k
Better Care Fund Lead Official Mr Doug Wilson doug wilson@eniield. gov.u
k
LA Section 151 Officar Ms Faye Hammond faye hammond@enfield go
. N s TN ] 4 U'Uk
Please add further area contacts that [NCL ICB Finance Mr Stephen Carruthers stephen.carruthers@nhs.n
you would wish to be included in T i | et :
official correspondence e.g. housing [LBE Finance Manager Mr Mark Astbury mark astbury@enfield.gov.
or trusts that have been part of the _ uk
process —>

Question Completion - When all questions have been answered and the validation boxes below have turned green, please send the template to
the Better Care Fund Team england bettercarefundtearn @nhs net saving the file as 'Name HWB' for example 'County Durham HWB', Please also
copy in your Better Care Manager,

Please see the Checkiist below for further details on incomplete fisids

Complete:

2 Cover

4, Incaoma

Sa, Expenditure

B, Metrics

¥, Planning Regulremants

| << Link to the Guidance sheet

A Link back to top



Page 76

Better Care Fund 2022-23 Template

3. Summary

Selected Health and Wellbeing Board: [Enfield |

Income & Expenditure

Income >>
Funding Sources ' Income Expenditure Difference

i' DFG £3,735,926 £3,735,926 £0
Minimum NHS Contribution £24,907,998 £24,907,998 £0

iBCF £11,726,014  £11,726,014 £0
Additional LA Contribution £0 £0 £0
Additional ICB Contribution S L O ~f0
Total £40,369,938 £40,369,938 £0
Expenditure >>
NHS Commissioned Out of Hospital spend from the minimum ICB allocation
Minimum reguired spend . £7,078,147
Planned spend £12,523,896
Adult Social Care services spend from the minimum ICB allocations
Minimum required spend _ £1g,8:!.0,742_
Planned spend £11,060,283
Scheme Types
Assistive Technologies and Equipment £918,709 (2.3%)
Care Act Implementation Related Duties £861,810 (2.1%)
Carers Services £574,149 (1.4%)
Community Based Schemes £0 (0.0%)
DFG Related Schemes £3,735,926 (9.3%)
Enablers for Integration £117,413 (0.3%)
High Impact Change Model for Managing Transfer of ( £0 (0.0%)
Home Care or Domiciliary Care £0 (0.0%)
Housing Related Schemes £0 (0.0%)
Integrated Care Planning and Navigation £21,598,915 (53.5%)
Bed based intermediate Care Services £0 (0.0%)
Reablement in a persons own home £0 (0.0%)
Personalised Budgeting and Commissioning £11,726,014 (29.0%)
Personalised Care at Home £837,002 (2.1%)
Prevention / Early Intervention £0 {0.0%)
Residential Placements £0 (0.0%)
Other | gl £0 (0.0%)
Total £40,369,938

Metrics >>

Avoidable admissions

2022-23 Q3
Plan

2022-23 Q1
Plan

2022-23 Q2
EY

Unplanned hospitalisation for chronic ambulatory care sensitive
conditions
(Rate per 100,000 population)




Page 77

Discharge to normal place of residence

2022-23 Q3

2022-23 Q1 2022-23 QZ‘
Plan Plan!

Percentage of peaple, resident in the HWB, who are discharged from
acute hospital to their normal place of residence

(SUS data - available on the Better Care Exchange)

IResidential Admissions

2020-21 Actual 2022-23 Plan

|Long-term support needs of older people (age 65 and

|over) met by admission to residential and nursing care |Annual Rate
{homes, per 100,000 population

Reablement

2022-23 Plan

|Proportion of older people (65 and over) who were still ‘
at home 91 days after discharge from hospital into Annual (%) 88.0%
reablement / rehabilitation services |

Planning Requirements >>

Theme |Response

NC1: Jointly agreed plan

NC2: Social Care Maintenance
NC3: NHS commissioned Out of Hospital Services

NC4: Implementing the BCF policy objectives

Agreed expenditure plan for all elements of the BCF

Metrics




Page 78

Better Care Fund 2022-23 Template

4, Income

Selected Health and Wellbeing Board:
|Local Authority Contribution

|Disabled Facilities Grant (DFG)
Enfield

|DFG breakdown for two-tier areas only (where applicable)

[Enfield

Gross
Contribution
£3,735,926

Total Minimum LA Contribution (exc iBCF)

£3,735,926

|iBCF Contribution
Enfield

Contribution
£11,726,014

Total iBCF Contribution

£11,726,014

Are any additional LA Contributions being made in 2022-23? If yes,
please detail below

;Comments - Please use this box clarify any specific

|Local Authority Additional Contribution

Contribution {uses or sources of funding

Total Additional Local Authority Contribution

£0




Page 79

Contribution

NHS Minimum Contribution
NHS North Central London ICB

£24,907,998

£24,907,998

Total NHS Minimum Contribution

Are any additional ICB Contributions being made in 2022-23? If

yes, please detail below

Comments - Please use this box clarify any specific

!Additional ICB Contribution Contribution |uses or sources of funding

Total Additional NHS Contribution £0
Total NHS Contribution £24,907,998
2021-22

' £40,369,938

|Total BCF Pooled Budget

Funding Contributions Comments

Optional for any useful detail e.g. Carry over




Page 80

sa)Inq pole|ay

UOIINgUILoD SWoH 1e uoiejuawwd|du)
Bunsin3| 156778 F SHN wnwiuip| - Ajoyiny |307%0°'s8 %00°ST ujar a1e) |eros | Jayray Ayjend JaY30| 24eD pasjjeuosiad Y 1) Py 1) 4
: o uopesiAeN =
uoingaucy Suiuueld pue pue Sujuueld|  AJUNWIWOD SY} UYIM saWaYss
Bunsixa|/ze'siv'T3 SHN WhWiuAl[ - AjJoyiny |e3oT |%0'E %006 ulor' YjjeaH |eauay uonedireu asey ale) pareudaqu| $93|AI3S SANIRIOQR||0D| pased Ayunwiwio) b
=P T uopesineN
uoianguiuoy yijeaH Buluueld pue pue Sujuueld(  Ajunwwod ay3 uiyam sswayds
Bunsua|DETERE'TTI SHN wnwiuiy | Ajoyiny (8307 |3%0'%T %00'98 uor Ayunwwod uopjeSineu ase)|  ased paresdau| 35 aAlRJOqR||0D| paseg Alunwiwo) v
o =l = gm ~ Buuoissiwwo) B awoy i
pue Suia8png 1B 3A|| 0} ®NUIUOI O] SWOH e
Sunsixa|oga’/15e3 4081 Aoyiny jesoq vl ale) |e1aos pasijeuosiag|sauspuadapul Sulzowold| aseD pasijeuosiad $T
TR | f ———==—"1118 | suuossiuwoy swoy
pue Sui3adpng e BAI| 03 aNUNUOD 03 awoH 1e
Bunsixa|e6L's€0'L 3 4981  Awoyiny |eao] v aJe) |elos pas||euosiad|ssuapuadapul Buijowold| a1e) pasijeuosiad 1
| L % 1 | Sumossuwon| awoy
pue 3un1s3png 1B 3A)| 03 2NUIUOD 0) BWOH e
Bupsix3|655'2L1'T3 438t] Ajuoyiny |eaoy i 3Je) [e100s pasi|euosiad|souapuadspul Bujzowold| aled pasijeuosiad 1
| s | - swieid 54 = e T ) — =
Alojmess Suipnpu sawayss
Bunsing|0oo'onT 3 Aoyany jeso] \al a1e) [eIo0S ‘suoneidepy paieay ©54a 94d 54Q S

auwlayas Jauio, Jayio,

Bunsixg {JauoIssiuwoy {43uCIsS|LIWOo) s1,puads jo ealy, si,adA[ awayss, 3Wwayas al
/M3N (3} ainjipuadxy J3PIACId IUIOf J1) ¥ 1uIor 41} SHN 9% 13UQISSILUWOY  JI AJ1oads asea|q pusds jo ealy  ji Aj1oads ases|d sadAj gng adA] swayas Jo uonduasaq jaug alUeN AWIYds  awsyss
aunyjjpuadx3 pauueld

JO 231n0S

madiod jaays

53 T I T o T e e e e o ) s 82\ B

:333|dwo3 uwnjod

EIPPaIY
€82°090°TTH 'ZpL'018'0TF suonesoje
€] Wnuiuiw ay3 woyy puads $321AJ35 318D [BI20S Y NPY
968'€T6'TT3 LT'sLOL3 uoneaoje
D1 Wnwiuiw sy woly puads (e31dSoH JO INO PRUOISSILLLWICD SHN
2ouepingd Jsyun) 03 YUl << puads Japun plads pauue|d plgds pannbay wnwiuyy
‘(Rr0ge TE MO1 UO] UOIINGUIUOD DI LUNLLILLA [B30F 2U3 dn 3HELW | ON S0P 1 'AJUD € PUB Z SUO[JIPUOD [EUOIIEN O} UO[}R[31 Ul §I S|YL
puads painbay
8€6'69E0VF |8€6°69E 0OVF lesol
03 R E = E = uoHNGLIUG) SHN [EUONIPPY
03 |03 uonNQUIUC) Y [EUCRIPPY
10'9ZL'TTF $10°92L'TTF EBL:Il
866'L06'VTF 866°L06'vC3 uonn 03 SHN wnuwijuiin
976'SEL'ET |926'SEL'EF 944 393ys AlBWLLNS 0] U] >>
EV N [VELPE] aWoouy| sasuejeg Suluuny
_u_wccm_ :pJeog Suiaq|apA pue YieaH pa1oa|as

aimipuadxy ‘'

a1e|dwa] £2-Z0¢ pun4 aJe) 1913199




Page 81

uJniaJ 03 suoindo aAosdw 03 3jgejIeAR
Ajoeded umop dals 3ued BIIXE PISEaIDU|
'S33IM ZT 4O SO| 35eIDAR YIM 7Z/TC pue
T2/07 Usam1aq ases.oUl %06 pue 17/020T
Ul 3uljgnop syuawaoe|d dwal yum suisinu

pue |e13udpIsal ABIS LIOYS JO 85N pasealsu|
uoiqWe 333w 031 ueid 8207

B 135 9ABY am JInsaJ e sy 'siuawaded[pea’iy

Ae3s poys uj aseasoul 98.1e| B 03 pa| aAey
Yolym ¢zqa Se Yons s2IAI3S JO 3 NS e Se
SUOISSILUPE JudueWIAd Ul 9SeSIUl UR 935
01 192dx3 |[115 9m pue pauue|d UBY) JOMO|

SBM ZZ-TZ0Z Ul SUoissiwpe Jusuewiad QT

195 SEM UOIIIqUWE MOY 10} Bjeuoney ue|d
€2-720C

Joleulwouaqg

uonejndod QOO‘QQT 4ad ‘sawoy a1ed Juisinu
PUE |BIJUSPISSU O] UOISSILUPR AQ 13W (J3A0 pue
S9 o8e) a|doad Jap|o Jo spaau uoddns w.i33-3uo

JojesawnN

9ieYy |enuuy

pajewnss  ueld
[44u 7404 [44a ¥4014

jenioy
12-020¢

SUOISSIWPY [eRUIPISIY b'8

‘s]uswade|d |eijuapisal

10} paau ploae 0} uolldo ue mou Adueua}
W91 8Uo| Yim S1e|) 91BIPBLISIU] AUed
2J1X3 JO uoIsiAod paseausu| “sjusawalinbal
BujuoISSIWIWOoD YyMm suodsal

321A13s |euoliesado Sululquod sandes)||od
Buluolssiwwod pue |euoiiesado apn|auj
s3unsaw Juiuueld sdieyosip parelsaiu|
uonique 3@aw o} uejd |es0]

puE ouuw oculjqoey Ih__r:r_+ Uugul pue
S31aqelp ‘aseasip 1eay aJe yaiym |eudsoy
03 SUOISSILLPR 3|epIOAe J0j suoseal Jofew
23141 dol 2yl sy2e] ||IM Ydiym paa.sde
ue|d sainjenbaul pue ylesay uoize|ndod
uonique 135w o) uejd |2307

1e2A s1y1 asuewiopad samo)| Apysis

0} pa1nqiuoa SeY BWOoY SAOW |eul) 310430
34e2 pappag/qeyal 01 umop dals pasealoul
"¥O-Z0 ul pareddiiue aulaseq zz/Tz 03
3oeqg sjuswaaoidull Yyim Ing asuewlopad

%076
ue(d
0 €2-2207

182's
098

s,JeaA 1se| molaq Ajaysifs TO ui Auaalag www...w._

'S|BAS] JUS4IND UlejuleW 03 Suluueld
195 Sem UoRIqUUe MOY oy 3jeuoiiey

%2TE
|enioy
0 22-T207

¥87'S 0S5'S 8T9'S
L98'F 6£T'S lozT's

[%1°26 [%976 (%116
ueld

uejd ue|d
£D £2-220¢ 70 €2-7207 TO £2-720T

Jo1eulwouaq

JojelsuwinN

s | o) G (38uey>x3 aie) 151139 3yl UO S|qE|I_AE - BIEP SNS)

3ouspIsal jo 2oeld
JewJou 412y} 03 |edsoy 3Inde wo.y padieyasip

789" ITLE" 01BUILLIOUD

_,Nmm & “,._H_m = ol | e J 2l oym ‘gMH ay3 ul wuspisal ‘s|doad jo a8ejuadiag
9zzZ's 17es’s JojRIBWNYN

%076 %96 (%) s21tenD)

|endY |en1dy
€0 7C-T70C ¢D TZ-T0Z TD ZZ-T20T

3Juapisad jo ade|d jensn o3 adieydrsiqg £°8

[@3UBpINd pa|ielap o10W J0]] ogedaam [E3810 SHN 01 Ul <<

UTONUGY %L L PUE UC/BLUC % BL/BLUC
UD3MIB] %9't JO SUOIIONPII JE3A UO JedA

us3s 3ARY YdIym ZZ/TZ0T PUB 0Z/6T0T

ueld

‘6T/8T0T WOy sauljaseq 3uisn swiy sano ARTRA4Y4

SUOISSILUPE D|GBPIOAR S pBUT JO SISAjBUR
195 SEMm

IqWE MOY 0§ 3[BUOJIRY [ENIDY

¥0 21202

{asuepino ass)
ueld ueld ueld

€D €C-720C TO £2-120C TO €2-720C

10'€9T ”N.mm._“ 1L°S6T jed1pug
__m3u< __mEu< jenioy

€0 ¢2-TZ0C TOTZ-TT07 TDTL-T20T

uonejndod gOO’00T
pe Jo (4S1) @3eu pasipiepuesls Aj1aa1ipu|

SUOISSIWPE 3|qePIOAY T'S

SEE]| :p1eog Suiaq|[3M PUB YiesH paloaiss

SO ‘9

ajejdwia) €2-2Z0z pung a.e) Js11ag




Page 82

'S2)BWIISB TZ-0Z0Z Y1 UO paseq Oljel e LIOJS PR1E|NJRD USa( SARY (SUOISSIWIPY |RIIUSPISaY J0) JOJeulWwousp 9y} "3'1) suciydaloud uoneindod €7-7zZ0Z Pue ZZ-120T -
‘24n3y pauiqwod SNUSUCIWEYTION 9yl SuIsn aJe SIIYSUOIAEYION Y58/ pue SIIUSUOTOWELTION UUOHN J0) (JUSWS|qeay pue SUoISSIWpY |BIIUSpISaY 104) S|En1oe TZ-020T -

:9n0qe saun3diy paie|ndod-aid ay) Jo) Spew U ALY SludBwWIsn(pe Suimo)|oy Byl ‘Yans sy

‘sa1ydel5098 Juasald B3 198]481 10U [|IM SJe3A SNOIASID WOLY UOIIBWLION] ‘BliysucidWeRYLION JO Sui8Jawsap ay) 01 3np 1ey] 810U 3sea|d

@2uewiopad Jusaind Sululejulew 1s|1ym

1e3A 31 J8A0 $8T JO Hdeded [euolppe
3unussaidai (Ajuo €D 1991j24 SIaqUINU
953y3) JeDA 9J13UD DY) JBAO £7/2202
104 %0¢ Agq Ajoeded asesuoul 01 sueld
uonique 199w 031 ueyd B0

pusiul @M ‘€2-2Z0Z Ul "WI3SAs 3ulpiodal [00Z
1no u| sadueyd 03 snp Ajued ‘Jamo| ale
pspnaul siaquinu ay3 ysnoyie ‘a8ueyasip [9/T
13)4€e SAep Tg SWIOY 1B ||135 9J9M oYM
a|doad Jap|o jo uoijoidoid 33 u) SeIIOU) [%0']]

9|ESO1I0U B UIIS IABY DM ZZ-TTOZ Ul
195 SEM UONIqLUE MOY J0) S|eUOlleY UEeld

£¢-7T0C

SET

%L°L8

palewiiss
72120t

l0jeuUlwousqg

S921AIDS UOIRYIjIGEY3. / JUBWS|geal 03U
|ezidsoy wouy 38.eydsip Ja1e SAep Te awoy e [ji3s
219M OUm (13A0 pue G9) ajdoad Jap|o Jo uonodoud

1031RIBWINYN

(%) lenuuy

ue|d |en1ay
[44 1414 020¢

UBWIqe3Y §°8

PoSEQRTOZ PUBIdURI0)SLU0NIa|0 dUDIBNOO0|Eun]IEUG TS /595888 /N ADT SUD MMAM7-SaTIY
:puejdu3 ur senoYINY [B207 JO) SUII[0.d UoheIndod [eUOIIEN-QNS Paseq §TOT 3yl

8u|sn JesA Jepus|ed e uo paseq aJe suonasfoid uonejndod (+59 pade) uonendod ppo‘o0T Jad ‘saWwoY a.4ed SulSINU puUE [BIAUSPISSL 03 UOISSILIPE A 13W (JaA0 pue Gg ade) s|doad Jap|o 40 spasu Loddns wisl-uoy



Page 83

siedwa) anteseN

ueid ampeLeN

aAneueu pue aiedwal QB

JIWDIH Y1 15uteBe a3uewiopad anoiduy o1 pseioy BujoB suojde apnjau; uejd at 530Q «

4282 jo sijsuen Buifleuews 10§ |3poy

Buey wedw) (Y

sEale ay jo J]25 © PA1ONPUO ey eare Y\ 1EY3 WU0) ue(d BAIEIIEU B3 530Q «

saAN3{qo Adljod 408

sa2|Au6 [R31dSOH 4o INQ
paUOISSILIWOD SHN :EIN

asueuajuiey
aJeD [BPOS :ZIN

uejd paside Apuior iTON

uawannbais

ay) Junsaw spiemoy 3zejd
ul suoyjae 3y) ajou asead
‘J2W Jou s1 Juawsnbay
Sujuueld ayy asaym

1) duiaauwt 10§ aweljaw
paiedpnue ayj ajou aseald
19w Jou s) Judwasinbal
uiuue|d ay3 asaym

SI9JNSSe 3y} IsIsse
o1 ssaquinu a8ed ueaaag
PUE 0} pPa.13y21 SjudWNIOPp
Bunjioddns Aue 330u aseay

S2A 4papinod aieduiat ayy Bujsn ‘uejd 43 12y apjsBuo[e we|d pueiag pue Aljaede) e pANIWIGS BAIE BL) SeH
qe1 ainnpuadss) 44eaA jeroueul) ay1 yBnouy yaeosdde siy1 suI0ddns sa2.un0s Bujpun) 3@ woy anypuadxe Moy [[e3ap ued 21 puadse sy $30Q & saojmas
2182 939)pauuIu] 10] usd puswep
awii By 3y3 e adejd W81 3y) u) 21ed B a3 apiaoid - pur Aypuded u Sujpn(au) ‘saapoafqa
pue 1a8uoj 10 2woy 1e Juapuadapu] pue afes ‘Jjas Aels o) idoad 3jgeus « A3110d 338 3y Bupuawejdu
ued aaneLIEN :san133afqo Axjjod 41 om1 ay) Buyieswt Jo) yseordde paaide ue apnjou) ueid ay) saoq. -t jmedida paaalle m aligi v 9Yd
FUBIAGHELES S8 Wwirlsu)is
sap SHN Sy3 uio) s93jA135 |mdsoy jo
N0 PaAUO|SFLILLI SHN 40} UORED|(¥
{ereidwa) Suuued ayy uo parepyen ) |ia B4 enoqu I o} jEnbs|
aiedin fusive)d oY) uo pasepesioling -01ne} 23uayBuls WLIUNL 3Y) PAIX3 BIEI PAUOISS|LUILIOI SHN ‘3ANIE-UCL UO UOYINGUIUOD WU SHN BY3 LWLy puads |B10] 3Y) $900 puds 0} paN|UILIOI BIE ) SUH | SHd
uajingyums|
PR @18 1 35 I Sy iijm W
$3A 1] PR Sl 81 LBJIARHIALS WAL
TN B L B3RS SRS AR
4{a1ejdwa Bujuueyd ay1 wo paiepien o Sujpuads jo jaAa] au upmujew|
a1edwa) Buwue|d ay) uo pajepjjea-oInyy 01NE) LONINGIIIUO3 PRIND2J LUNW|UIW Y] PA3IKA 1O YI1EW 3IED |BYIAS UO UT[ING]IIUOI WNWIUIW SHN SY) 0.} puads (2303 31 SI0C | ff|m Wi B3 sdy jo ttiaigsuGial gy | tid
25119Uno3 PISIP 01 Alaa13ua s1f u) passed uaaq Sulpuny sy -
10 453Q AIDINTEIS 12403 0} $[12UNC2 PINSIP 01 passed ag 03 B(PUN) D] JO IUNOLLE 3Y) UQ PaYIea) uAdG WAW3AIBY -
SA01fS e 1seyY ‘seale 1211 OMI U &
EoYS
2awoy
wwpdbasgeanng| e 22uapuadapuy swoddns 1eyy Buipun) 54a Jo 3sn Supnpul *woddns Susnoy Bursn 01 yoeo.dde 3[F31RI1S B 110 135 IANELIBY 3y} 530 -
Mizgprvusi {En) Womioy wii)|ed
1oyIne Bupsnoy yum paaiBe udag sey DI JO SN 1eY1 UOKELUI|JUOS B13Y] 5|| PRIqus|q 10} usjd dn paujof 2)8ens £4d
5SN1d0Z3107 YUM U(| Uy suoy12E SHN pue 1y Ajjenb3 ay Japun sanyopd
\S3[LIOYINE [230] 5B [[2M SE ‘S3)NENbaYY YiEay BulpieBa Sau|japinD (2uo|EIadD PUE SBINIO)Y TUNOITE O1u) axel OS|e 0 PASU ||| EAIE 3Y |
L SRR | REROp At
| S3IADE MOy pug ‘Sjwapued 6T GIAO? 3y JO 4NS31 © e Buipnjous ‘Alljenba pue Aujenbau] yijeay o1 pajejas sapoLd [e3o] o) saBuey) -
paIapituod usaq aney uejd 338 [e20] 3Y) Jo s1edw AT|IEND3 MOH -
oA apnjauy pinoys siy)_ 2sanspaieseys pavatod
ajdoad jo wnose Bujje) ‘voneindod [e30] 3y 1o sapnedsip pue sajiyenbau| yijeay Sulanpas 0) 2INgLIL0D || UeYd 3YY MOH »
Buruo)ss)wwas aANRI0qe(|0d 0] Yaeoidde ay) «
Alle30| sa3jaias Jtgnd J2pim
pue Bujsnoy ‘21e3 “Y3[eay 50,0 5a3jA135 pasiuad-Losiad 'patesBaiu; 01 yaeosdde dn-paurof € Juataduwl 03 BNUNUO3 (|1M B3IE YT MOH o
2183 [8}305 pus Y3|eay
uEd BAILEN :53q14353p 1eY) 1B [e120S pue y)feay paieiBaiu| BuLian(|ap 03 ydeoidde 3y s3q)1osap 18Y) BMH 943 Joj ued dANiELIEY £ 318y 5| | J0 UORISINU Y3 O} PARULBU J8ID Y 2ud
LPaUIRdU0 AMH Y4283 Jo) PAR|WANS uaaq uejd 343 JO SUoN235
el paggibgos jounniepi|irs 3112W puE aInipuad¥a 'awWoIu) (ENPIAIPU! BABY ‘BAH SUO LEY] 210W Ss01ok paaiBe uaaq sey uejd ay Jo UONIAS JAIELIEN 3Y) 2IIYM
saj, ¢ueid ay) 4o Wwawdo|aAdp ay3 | panjoau|

éuawannbay
Suiuueld ayy
svaw ued 0g
AnoA Jayaym
wuyuod ased|q

ueid anpesteN

1a3ys 12403

yaays san03

y3nouy) pawyuo)

udag (spea) D4q pue Buisnoy Bujpn|su]) spes) a3tALas AlOYINe (€30] pue SAMEIUASAIda) SHA SIaPIACIA BUpn|au S1auLied [e20] aARH
4yenoidde parelajop/ueid ay) panoidde BMH oY1 seH

2Paiwgns uaaq ‘¢ pue {skaal usamiaq paaide pue padojanap Aujol

eid ¥ 48y

werop

{53013) Alnbu o sour Aoy oy sie osayy
wawannbas Suuueld ay) Sunasaw Joj suoneiapisuod Aay

PRyUI|

o1 dn ulljs sapuud |8 Juy)
wejd poaslie pus pedopnsp Ajujo) v

awalnbay 3ujuueld

:pJeog BuIaqII3M PUE Y1[e3H Pa1aIas

HujLivie)d jo u

BLIE) L

aleidwa) £7-zz0T puny ae) 121199




Page 84

Juojyquie iYL 1351 03 ueid (B30 3y~

52 PUE ‘)25 UOJqUIE 3U3 10} 3{EUOJEL BY) ~ SN
N0 Buj)Bs I BW Y3ed 10 DARRLIBU B3]D B 3JOY) S| o desowp Bupeaj|op Joj sus(d
MOR|que pu sy ae pus
Q83 SUBAI 2981 438 ([..10) Alles0] peasBe useq . urd suyseoa|  8Ad
auawelgeay -
4uoddas afydads-12)e3 0) pares|pap Sujpung «
L5310p By 3123 40 UojieaWaldW) -
193Ys uojeuwuoz (BN LD 3t5) [ Wit LR 03 SN 01} ioag Bueaie) 343 Joj Bulpun) seH «
Ppuw qey 31n3puadya ‘suejd anpeteN 8
SIA 2519123 predun yoddns oy pasn Supq 51 Bujpuny 438 Mol Jo UONLOSIP @ papnpy| E31R 3} SEH o 3y Jo s|WIWS| ||e o)
uejd aneuien| desodind uejd aumypuadxs pasiBy
{xoq-a) (syuawaumbay |  suys Jaj pasn a0y &g peutieyd Bujsg an
pue sueid i Bupueyg jo g - T¢ sydesBeied 9s) § suojypuo JuesB Jueasqdr 3y Yym auj| u| S Sujpun) JueIB Jo BN B4} JB(H) UO|JRULYJUCI 313} 5] » | astdind @iy payiENLES A8 e jeod
By e 1SEEG SUyL §0 FEIUDEsS
qey ainypusdz) {paiepwen-owne) ¢ sindul Burpunj 24y ysiew jood 136 BY3 4O WAWS|S YIEa Jos sued . = oAl g 1¥4d




Page 85 Agenda Item 8

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - 6.10.2022

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD

MEMBERSHIP

PRESENT

ABSENT

OFFICERS:

Also Attending:

1

HELD ON THURSDAY, 6 OCTOBER 2022

Clir Abdul Abdullahi (Cabinet Member for Children's Services),
Dr Nitika Silhi (Governing Body Member, NHS NCL CCG),
Deborah McBeal (NCL ICB), Rikki Garcia (CEO Listen to Act /
Healthwatch Enfield), Bindi Nagra (Director of Adult Social
Care), Jo lkhelef (CEO of Enfield Voluntary Action), Vivien
Giladi (Voluntary Sector), Dr Alan McGlennan (Chief
Executive, Chase Farm Hospital, Royal Free Group) and Dr
Nnenna Osuji (Chief Executive, North Middlesex University
Hospital NHS Trust)

CliIr Nesil Caliskan (Leader of the Council), Clir Alev
Cazimoglu (Cabinet Member for Health & Social Care), Clir
Andy Milne, Dr Helene Brown (NHS England Representative),
Dudu Sher-Arami (Director of Public Health), Tony
Theodoulou (Executive Director of Children's Services),
Pamela Burke (Voluntary Sector), Andrew Wright (Barnet,
Enfield and Haringey Mental Health NHS Trust) and Siobhan
Harrington (Whittington Hospital)

Mark Tickner (Health and Wellbeing Board Partnership
Manager) and Dr Glenn Stewart (Assistant Director, Public
Health), Jane Creer (Secretary)

Josephine Carroll (Managing Director, Enfield Mental Health
Division, BEH NHS Trust), Doug Wilson (LBE Health, Housing
& Adult Social Care), Debbie Gates (Community Development
Officer, LBE), Gayan Perera (Public Health Intelligence
Team), Dr Hetul Shah (GP), Peter Nathan (LBE Director of
Education), Sarah D’Souza (Director of Communities, NHS
NCL ICB), Tamzin Jamieson (Immunisation Improvement
Project Manager, NHS NCL ICB), Priyal Shah (Programme
Manager, Communities, NHS NCL ICB), Riyad Karim (NCL
Assistant Director of Primary Care), Louisa Bourlet
(Community Health Development Officer)

WELCOME AND APOLOGIES

Dr Nitika Silhi, Vice Chair, welcomed everyone to the virtual meeting.

Apologies for absence were received from ClIr Nesil Caliskan (Chair), Clir
Alev Cazimoglu, Dudu Sher-Arami, Tony Theodoulou, Dr Helene Brown,
Pamela Burke, and Andrew Wright.



Page 86
HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - 6.10.2022

2
DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

There were no declarations of interest in respect of any items on the agenda.

3
LBE INFECTIOUS EPIDEMIOLOGY AND VACCINATION UPDATE

RECEIVED the presentation, on behalf of the ICP Immunisation and
Screening Group, presented by Gayan Perera, Public Health Intelligence
Team Manager, and Dr Hetul Shah.

NOTED

1. Uptake of Covid-19 and flu vaccinations in Enfield was reported, across
wards and cohorts.
2. There was a current campaign to boost children’s polio immunisation.
3. North Central London ICB were taking action in respect of Monkey Pox to
support diagnostics/testing and the delivery of vaccinations.
4. Communication of public health messaging and local schemes and
initiatives in Enfield were set out.

IN RESPONSE

5. Inresponse to Members’ queries, it was confirmed that to improve
vaccination uptake within communities where there had been more
hesitancy there had been engagement with faith leaders: this was powerful
as they were trusted voices. They had been able to promote webinars, pop
up clinics at mosques etc, and given an opportunity for discussion of wider
health issues.

6. It was requested that measles immunisation information was included
within future update reports. Rates of MMR vaccination followed the same
patterns as other immunisation take-up across Enfield. It would also be
useful to receive comparison of rates in Enfield against the other North
Central London boroughs. Every opportunity should be taken to lift up
children’s immunisation.

7. In response to enquiries regarding polio risk, it was confirmed that the
current campaign was centred on children following national guidance, but
the immunisation offer was open to all who had not received a complete
dose.

8. Board members were encouraged to promote flu vaccinations this autumn,
due to concerns further to a bad flu season in Australia and already high
UK flu incidence.

4
SPECIAL EDUCATIONAL NEEDS AND DISABILITIES (SEND)
PARTNERSHIP STRATEGY REPORT

RECEIVED the presentation in respect of SEND Partnership Board,
presented by Peter Nathan, Director of Education.



Page 87

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - 6.10.2022

NOTED

1. The SEND Partnership Board purpose and responsibilities were set out.

2. SEND needs were very high in Enfield, and were rising each year.

3. The SEND Partnership Strategy 2023-2027 was submitted for approval by
Full Council on 12 October.

IN RESPONSE

4. In response to queries regarding number of children with SEND / ECHPs

5

increasing beyond levels seen in other London boroughs, it was advised
this was no longer the case, following changes to the assessment process,
alternative provisions, and preventative initiatives.

It was confirmed that there was an aim was to create more local places for
Enfield children.

COMMUNITY POWERED EDMONTON REPORT

RECEIVED the report, presented by Rikki Garcia, CEO of Listen to Act /
Healthwatch Enfield contract holder.

NOTED

1.

The Community Powered Edmonton partnership worked across three
organisations — New Local, Edmonton Community Partnership, and
Healthwatch Enfield — to reach out to communities in Edmonton about their
issues affecting health and wellbeing.

The key issues found were safety, poverty, social isolation, mental health,
language barriers and lack of knowledge and confidence, and digital
exclusion.

A summary of findings and recommendations had been drawn up, and
were set out on page 22 and 23 of the report. The five recommendations
had clear consensus and were considered the most urgent and most
readily actionable. They were being shared with key strategic bodies.

IN RESPONSE

ok

6

Board members welcomed the valuable and helpful report.

The importance of availability of information at the first point of contact and
easy accessibility was highlighted.

Board members would discuss taking the recommendations forward and
potential liaison with Enfield Borough Partnership and its working groups
with Rikki outside this meeting.

INCLUSION HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT



Page 88
HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - 6.10.2022

RECEIVED the report, presented by Sarah D’'Souza, Director of Communities,
NHS NCL ICB.

NOTED

1. There had been a need for NCL wide assessment of health inequalities
across targeted populations, to inform future commissioning and
investment.

2. There had been focus on those experiencing homelessness, those with a
history of imprisonment, sex workers, Gypsy, Roma and Traveller
communities, and vulnerable migrants.

3. Phase 1, the rapid evidence review, had now been completed. The next

step was to complete engagement for phase 2 and then to co-produce a

set of recommendations.

Input from Board members would be welcomed.

The ICP plan for health improvement for Inclusion Health Groups would be

presented and discussed at Enfield Health and Wellbeing Board in the new

year.

o s

-
ENFIELD CANCER SCREENING UPDATE

RECEIVED the presentation in respect of cancer screening awareness
campaign, presented by Dr Nitika Silhi.

NOTED

1. The Enfield campaign had evolved from pre-pandemic work.

2. A snapshot of what was happening across Enfield was shown. The
hyperlocal campaign was built on national messaging. Information had
been distributed via websites, newsletters, posters, social media, etc and
been shared by partners.

3. Future planned initiatives included translation of national materials for
distribution at community venues, and recruitment of local champions.

4. Input from partners was welcomed.

IN RESPONSE

5. In response to Members’ queries it was advised that Enfield was meeting
targets for certain cohorts but there was a need to encourage screening
take-up, to explain the importance of taking part in screening when invited,
and of normalising these processes. Some groups had been found to
require more targeting. If people had other problems such as mental health
issues, they may present later.

8
PHARMACEUTICAL NEEDS ASSESSMENT

RECEIVED the update, presented by Gayan Perera, LBE Public Health
Intelligence Team.



Page 89

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - 6.10.2022

NOTED

1. The Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment (PNA) was nearly completed. All

responses to the public consultation had been included and the final

version of the PNA was about to be published once approved by the

Health and Wellbeing Board Chair. The final PNA report would be

published on the JSNA website before 20th October 2022.

The needs analysis in respect of community pharmacies was set out.

The health needs of the local population included Enfield’s high prevalence

of hypertension, CHD, diabetes and dementia.

4. Up to 100% of people in Enfield could reach a pharmacy within 30
minutes.

5. The conclusions and recommendations were that funding is at least
maintained at current levels and that there is no evidence to suggest there
is a gap in service.

w N

IN RESPONSE

6. It was confirmed that comments submitted during the public consultation
would be passed on to NHS England.

7. Noted that community pharmacies were a valuable and sometimes under-
utilised resource.

9
MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 7 JULY 2022

AGREED the minutes of the meeting held on 7 July 2022.

10
NEXT MEETING DATES AND DEVELOPMENT SESSIONS

NOTED the next Board meeting dates and development sessions:

Thursday 15 December 2022, 6:30PM
Thursday 2 March 2023, 6:30PM

Development Sessions (potential dates):
Thursday 15 December 2022, 5:00PM
Thursday 2 March 2023, 5:00PM



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 LBE INFECTIOUS EPIDEMIOLOGY AND VACCINATION UPDATE  (6:10 - 6:30PM)
	4 DRAFT COUNCIL PLAN 2023-26  (6:30 - 6:50PM)
	Draft Council Plan 2023-26 for Health and Wellbeing Board 151222

	5 JOINT HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE COMMISSIONING BOARD REPORT ON BETTER CARE FUND  (6:50 - 7:10PM)
	BCF Planning Template

	8 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 6 OCTOBER 2022

